
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING 

In accordance with section 1 of chapter 369 of the acts of 1982, 
the City Council of the City of Newburyport will hold a 

public hearing on the determination of the Percentage of Tax 
Levy to be borne by each Class of Real and Personal 

Property for Fiscal Year 2018. The hearing will be held in the 
Council Chambers at Newburyport City Hall at 7:15P.M., 

Monday, November 13, 2017 At which time all interested 
parties may be heard. 

Councillor Thomas O'Brien 
A true copy attest: 

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 



1-
c:: 
Ocoz 
c..~o >o 
C::N-
::::>a:!;;: 
ccc::cu 
~wu::: 
w>v; 
z_.V) u.5<( 
QV)...I -u >u. 
1--u 

II.. 
cu 
.a 
E 

~ z 



MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL FACTOR 

• A Residential Factor of 1 and raising the levy by 1. 75% as opposed to 
2.50% would yield a single tax rate of $13.26 per thousand of value. 

• Tax Levy: $54,807,252 I Value: $4,132,346,602 = (0.01326} X 1000 =Single 
Tax Rate of $13.26 

• Chapter 200 allows Newburyport to select a factor less than 1 thereby 
shifting more of the tax burden onto the CIP classes or properties. 

• Since 1918 Newburyport has chosen to adopt a MRF of 1 except for Fiscal 
Year 1986 when a shift to 1.50 of the CIP class was adopted. 



TAX LEVY NOTES 

• The Mayor has proposed raising the Levy by 1. 75% 
instead of the full 2.5%. 

• By not raising this additional $373,762 of tax levy, 
the tax rate is reduced by $0.09 

• It translates into a $50.43 savings for the average 
single family residential taxpayer. 



AVG TAX BILL FY 2017- FY 2018 

Avg. Single Family Value 

Res Tax Rate 

Avg. Res Tax Bill 

Avg. Commercial Value 

CIP Tax Rate 

Avg. Comm. Tax Bill 

2017 

$540,300 

$13.45 

$7,267.03 

$1,177,200 

$13.45 

$15,833.34 

2018 

$560,300 (+3.7%) 

$13.26 (-$0.19) 

$7,429.58 (+$162.55 or 2.20%) 

$1,211,800 (+2.9%) 

$13.26 (-$0.19) 

$16,068.46 (+$235.12 or 1.48%) 



TAX LEVY BY CLASS 

CLASS VALUE % 
Residentia l 3,603,421,309 87.2004 R&O% 
Open Space 256,100 0.0062 87.2066 
Commercia l 304,860,091 7.3774 
Industrial 173,737,400 4.2043 C I P% 
Persona l Property 50,071,702 1.2117 12.7934 
Tota l 4,132,346,602 100.0000 

Levy 54,807,252 
Single TaxRate 13.26 

Estimated Tax Rates 

CIP Shift Residential Open Space Comm. Ind. PP 

0.00 13.26 13.26 13.26 13.26 13.26 
0.05 13.17 13.17 13.93 13.93 13.93 
0 .10 13.07 13.07 14.59 14.59 14.59 
0 .15 12.97 12.97 15.25 15.25 15.25 
0 .20 12.87 12.87 15.92 15.92 15.92 
0.25 12.78 12.78 16.58 16.58 16.58 
0 .30 12.68 12.68 17.24 17.24 17.24 
0 .35 12.58 12.58 17.91 17.91 17.91 
0.40 12.48 12.48 18.57 18.57 18.57 
0.45 12.39 12.39 19.23 19.23 19.23 
0.50 12.29 12.29 19.89 19.89 19.89 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

NOVEMBER 13, 2017 

7:15PM 
Tax Classification Hearing 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
October 30, 2017 (Approve) 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN044 _11_13 _17 Free Cash $20K to High School Roof Repairs $20K 
• TRAN045_11_13_17 Free Cash $35K to Rail Trail Phase 2 Capital Project $35K 
• TRAN046_11_13_17 Free Cash $373,762 to General Fund Budget Reserve $373,762 
• TRAN047_11_13_17 Free Cash $300K to Roadway Reconstruction Program $300K 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM116_11_13_17 Retirement Board Expense Budget CY20 18 
• COMM117 _11_13 _17 Ltr re: Morrill Foundation Funding Directive 
• COMM118 11 13 17 Plum Fest- 5119/2018 
• COMM119_11_13_17 Ltr re: Towle Project I Samuel Morse House 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
• NONE 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. APPOINTMENTS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Second Reading 
• APPT063 10 30 17 Karina Moltz 15 Summit Pl - - -
• APPT064 10 30 17 Lisa Rowan I 7 Boardman St - - -
• APPT065_10_30_17 Keith R. Carter 13 Monarch Wy, Kingston NH 

Disabilities Comm 
Disabilities Comm 
Spec Pol Officer 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(R&F) 
(P&D) 

11/30/20 
11/1/20 
N/A 

Page 1 



• APPT066_10_30_17 Crispin S. Miller 
• APPT067 10 30 17 Constance Preston 

13. ORDERS 

Re-Appointments 
1 Parker Ridge Way 
18 Atwood St 

Tree Cornm 
Tree Cornm 

• ORDR059_11_13_17 Order Authorizing Acceptance of Samuel Morse (" 1690") House 
• ORDR060_11_13_17 Order Authorizing Acceptance of Towle Building 
• ORDR061_11_13_17 Home Rule Petition re: Special Election to Accept Clause 41C1-2 
• ORDR062 11 13 17 Residential Factor FY20 18 - - -
• ORDR063 11 13 17 Tax Rate FY2018 - - -
• ORDR064_11_13_17 Newburyport Parks Conservancy Gift Acceptance $1689.77 
• ORDR065 11 13 17 Senior Tax Work-Offlncome Limit 

14. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC013_09 _11_17 Zoning - High Street Residential Districts (2"d Reading) 
• ODNC014_09 _25_17 No Smoking at Certain Municipal Facilities (2"d Reading) 
• ODNC016_10_10_17 Update Rules for Special Events (2"d Reading) 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 

1111/20 
11130/20 

• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown' s Wharf Culvert (COTW) 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR039 _05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 
• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (L&P) 
• ORDR032_06_12_17 Nock Parking Lot Order 
• ORDR057 _10_30_17 Parks Gift Acceptance 

General Government 
In Committee: 

Joint Education 
In Committee: 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (B&F) 
• ODNC001 01 30 17 BYOB Ordinance 

• COMM091 08 14 17 A-Frames- Star Nails - - -
• COMM109 _09 _11_17 A-Frames- Ivy Lane 
• COMM114_10_30_17 A-Frames- Metzy's Cantina 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Ch11 Parks and Recreation (COTW) 

City Council Agenda November 13, 2017vl Page 2 



• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (PS) 
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM023_02_27_17 Zoning Changes to Waterfront West (COTW) 
• COMM024_03_13_17 Newburypmt's Master Plan- Final Document (COTW) 
• COMM030_03_28_17 Pres. Trust Ltr to City Council re: 1690 House 
• COMM038_03_28_17 Lower Custom House Way 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (PU) 
• COMM069 _06_12_17 Air Quality Analysis oflnterrnodal Facility 
• ODNC008_06_26_17 Zoning Amendment - Bed & Breakfast Use (V-D, V-E) (COTW) 
• ORDR047 _08_14_17 Pilot Program for Wayfinding Signage (PU, COTW) 
• ODNC012_09 _11_17 Zoning Amendment - Off-Street Parking Regulations (COTW) 
• COMM115_10_30_17 LATE FILE Memo re: Proposed Zoning Amendments on Council Agenda 
• ODNC017 _10_30_17 Zoning Amendment- No Use Variances (COTW) 
• ODNC018_10_30_17 Zoning Amendment - Zoning Map R3 to R2 Expanded 10/30/2017 (COTW) 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR077 _09 _12_16 Parking Restricted on Daniel Lucy Way 
• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (N&CS) 
• COMM112_10_10_17 Walk MS: Newburyport - 4/28/2018 
• ORDR055_10_10_17 No Parking- 59th Street 
• COMM113 10 30 17HarborsideHalfMarathon-11/19/2017 - - -

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Permit 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (P&D) 
• ORDR047_08_14_17 Pilot Program for Wayfinding Signage (P&D, COTW) 
• ODNC015_10_10_17 Amend Sec. 12-1.3 Signs in Public Ways (COTW) 
• ORDR056_10_30_17 Swazy Alexander Landscaping, LLC- Lie Contractor 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR013_02_27 _17 Amend City Council Rules Relating to Bonding Funds (COTW} 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. TABLED - EXECUTIVE SESSION - To Discuss the Minutes and possible release thereof relating to four 
Executive Sessions called to discuss the Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Intennodal Transit and Parking 
Facility located at 90 Pleasant Street and 83 Merrimac Street in Newburyport. The four meetings referenced were 
held on April10, 2017, January 9, 2017, December 12, 2016, and October 31 , 2016. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda November 13, 2017vl Page 3 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

OCTOBER 30, 2017 

7:30PM 
The City Council President called the meeting to order at 7:30pm. A moment of silence was he ld for Wi lliam ("Bill") 
Melanson and Barbara Ann Doyle. The Council President led the Counc il in the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Council 
President then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Connell, Cronin, 
Devlin, Earls, Eigerman, Giunta, Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Cameron, OBrien. 11 present. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update, v2 ODNC018 (plus new map), COMM115 

Motion to waive the rules, to accept late files, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So 
voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Andrew Port 
2. Richard Goulet 
3. Tom Kolterjahn 
4. Bill Hanis 
5. Bonnie Sontag 
6. Karina Moltz 
7. Constance Preston 
8. Stephanie Niketic 
9. Philip Cootey 
10. Pam Kipp 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

61 Water St 
25 Phillips Dr 
64 Federal St 
56 Lime St 
10 Upland Rd 
15 Summit PI 
18 Atwood St 
93 High St 
22 Phillips Dr 
11 Tremont St 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NRA Site Work 
Drainage Issues 
Zoning Amendments 
Ferry Wharf Way 
Zoning Amendments 
Disabilities Comm 
Tree Comm 
Zoning Amendments 
OBrien 
Tremont St R2 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
October 10, 2017 

8. TRANSFERS 
• NONE 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM113 10 30 17 Harborside Half Marathon - 11119/2017 
• COMM114_10_30_17 A-Frames - Metzy's Cantina 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT063 10 30 17 - - -
• APPT064 10 30 17 - - -
• APPT065 10 30 17 - - -

Karina Moltz 15 Summit PI 
Lisa Rowan 17 Boardman St 
Keith R. Cruier 13 Monru·ch Wy, Kingston NH 

(Approve) 

Disabilities Comm 
Disabilities Comm 
Spec Pol Officer 

(PS) 
(L&P) 

11130/20 
1111120 
N/A 

Page 1 



• APPT066_10_30_17 Crispin S. Miller 
• APPT067 10 30 17 Constance Preston 

Re-Appointments 
1 Parker Ridge Way 
18 Atwood St 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Tree Comm 
Tree Cornm 

11/1/20 
11/30/20 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM115_10_30_17 LATE FILE Memo re: Proposed Zoning Amendments on Council Agenda 

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT062_10_10_17 Harrison L. Whitney, Jr. 23 Low St, Newbury Spec Pol Officer N/A 
Motion to approve second reading appointments by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 

Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR056_10_30_17 Swazy Alexander Landscaping, LLC- Lie Contractor 

Motion to refer to Public Utilities by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 
• ORDR057_10_30_17 Parks Gift Acceptance 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 
• ORDR058_10_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space- 24 Ship St 

Motion to approve in one reading, as an emergency exists pursuant to Charter Section 2-9(b ), by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. Motion to 
approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC010_06_26_17 Zoning Amendment- Zoning Map, R-2, Dimensional Controls (2nd Reading) 

Motion to approve second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 11 
yes. Motion passed. 

• ODNC011_06_26_17 Zoning Amendment- Inclusionary Affordable Housing (2nd Reading) 
Motion to approve second reading by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote, 
11 yes. Motion passed. 

• ODNC017 _10_30_17 Zoning Amendment - No Use Variances 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Eigerman, 
seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

• ODNC018_10_30_17 Zoning Amendment - Zoning Map R3 to R2 Expanded 10/30/2017 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Earls, seconded 
by Councillor Cameron. Councillor Eigerman recused. 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 

City Council Minutes October 30, 2017 Page 2 



In Committee: 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown's Wharf Culvert (COTW) 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR039_05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 
• ORDR079_09_26_16 Movie Location Order (L&P) 
• ORDR032_06_12_17 Nock Parking Lot Order 

General Government 
In Committee: 

Joint Education 
In Committee: 

Councillor Giunta stated the next meeting would be held November 6th at 5:30pm at the Senior/Community 
Center. 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (B&F) 
• ODNC001 01 30 17 BYOB Ordinance - - -
• COMM091 08 14 17 A-Frames - Star Nails 
• COMM109 _09 _11_17 A-Frames- Ivy Lane 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Ch11 Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (PS) 
• COMM080_06_26_17 Ltr re: Dedication of Public Space to Recognize Citizens 

Motion to remove from Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Com1ell, seconded by Councillor 
Giunta. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• COMM090_08_14_17 Ltr re: Parking Garage 
Motion to remove from Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor 
Giunta. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ODNC014_09 _25_17 No Smoking at Certain Municipal Facilities (COTW) 
Motion to remove from Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. Motion to approve by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Eigerman. Roll call vote, 11 
yes. Motion passed. 

• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving- Squires Glen 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM023_02_27_17 Zoning Changes to Waterfront West (COTW) 
• COMM024_03_13_17 Newburyp01i's Master Plan- Final Document (COTW) 
• COMM030_03_28_17 Pres. Trust Ltr to City Council re: 1690 House 
• COMM038_03_28_17 Lower Custom House Way 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (PU) 
• COMM069 _06_12_17 Air Quality Analysis oflntermodal Facility 

City Council Minutes October 30, 2017 Page 3 



• ODNC008_06_26_17 Zoning Amendment- Bed & Breakfast Use (V-D, V-E) (COTW) 
• ORDR047 _08_14_17 Pilot Program for Wayfinding Signage (PU, COTW) 
• ODNC012_09 _11_17 Zoning Amendment - Off-Street Parking Regulations (COTW) 
• ODNC013_09 _11_17 Zoning - High Street Residential Districts (COTW) 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor 
Tontar. Motion to approve as amended per COMM 11 5_10_30_ 17 by Councillor Cameron, seconded 
by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 recused (Eigetman). Motion passed. 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR077 _09 _12_16 Parking Restricted on Daniel Lucy Way 
• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (N&CS) 
• COMM095_08_14_17 Newburyport River Run- 5/6118 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Motion 
to receive and file by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Cmmcillor Tontar. So voted. 

• COMM112_10_10_17 Walk MS: Newburyport- 4/28/2018 
• ORDR054_10_10_17 Stop Intersection- Marlboro and High Street 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to 
approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR055_10_10_17 No Parking- 59th Street 
• ODNC016_10_10_17 Update Rules for Special Events 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to 
approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Permit 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (P&D) 
• ORDR047_08_14_17 Pilot Program for Wayfinding Signage (P&D, COTW) 
• ODNC015_10_10_17 Amend Sec. 12-1.3 Signs in Public Ways (COTW) 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR013_02_27_17 Amend City Council Rules Relating to Bonding Funds (COTW) 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. TABLED - EXECUTIVE SESSION- To Discuss the Minutes and possible release thereof relating to 
four Executive Sessions called to discuss the Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Intermodal Transit and 
Parking Facility located at 90 Pleasant Street and 83 Merrimac Street in Newburypmi. The four meetings 
referenced were held on April 10, 2017, January 9, 2017, December 12, 2016, and October 31, 2016. 
Motion to remove from the table by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. Motion to table 
by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 8:45pm. 

City Council Minutes October 30, 2017 Page 4 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN044_11_13_17 

Cl.ty of Newburyport RECEiv ' u 
CIT Y CLERK'S OFfi CE 

FY 2018 NEW BURYPORT. HA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST1ollNOV-7 AH 9: 1s 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted : 11/ 13/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal : $ 2,493,539.00 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ 
-------------

Amount: $20,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--'------------

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2018 at $2,493,539. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Required: 

High School Roof Repairs YTD Bal: $ 
----'--------------------------- -------------
New Capital Project Trans In: $ 
~--~----~----------------- -------------
$20,000.00 Trans Out: $ ----------------------------- ---'-~~~----
To make much needed repairs to the roof at the High School until funds 

are available to replace the deteriorated sections of the roof, potentially with support from the Mass. 

School Building Authority (MSBA). See attached explanatory memo. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

From : 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\VBURYPORT, MA 019 50 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\Y/W\Y./.CllYOFNE\WURYPORT.COt-1 

President and Members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

November 13, 2017 

Newburyport High School Roof Repairs 

riEL t:IVC.:O 
Cl1 Y CLERt\'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT. MA 

ZO il NOV -7 AM 9: 19 

I respectfully request the appropriation of $20,000 from Free Cash to fund much needed repairs to 

the roof at the High School. In discussions with Superintendent Susan Viccaro and Director of 

Faci lities, Steve Bergholm, we feel that this is a sufficient amount of funding to make immediate 

repairs, while we attempt to get back into the Massachusetts School Bu ilding Author ity (MSBA) 

pipeline to fund the larger roof replacement that is needed. 

The scope of work for immediate repairs that need to be made include: 

• Replace approximately 50' of copper flashing along roof edge 

• Repair/replace flashing around air intake and exhaust vents on Building A sloped roof 

• Replace missing and damaged asphalt shingles on Building A sloped roof (blown off in 

various wind storms) 

• Troubleshoot and repair leak in north-east corner of cafeteria roof 

• Troubleshoot and repair leaks in the tiered roofing between Bui ldings A&B 

• Replace several loose patches 

• Inspect all flat roof sections for loose seams, punctures and tears 

As you are aware, we attempted to get into the MSBA Repair Program in the last fiscal year, 

however our application was ~enied. We intend to re-apply to the MSBA Repair Program and are 

hopeful that partial funding for the roof rep lacement can be secured in the coming years. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



·~""' "' -· . 
TRAN045_11_13_17 

City of Newburyport:t!}Ptf~:~~~ncE 
FY 2018 Nt/,-BtJRYPORT. MA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEJS-l-7 AH 9: 1~ 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 11/13/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,493,539.00 ------------------------------
01-35910 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ ~-----------$35,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
~--------------------~------ -------------Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2018 at $2,493,539. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name Rail Trail Phase 2 Capital Project YTD Bal: $ 252,032.25 

Account Number: 3608-49730 Trans In: $ 74,153.46 
Amount: $35,000.00 Trans Out: $ 

~:----:-:----:---
Why are Funds Required: For assessment of the contaminated soils found in the old rail corridor and 

final construction administration of the Rail Trail project. A transfer was made over the summer from the NHS 

Stadium balance; now that Free Cash is certified, we are requesting the additional funding needed. 

See attached explanatory memo from the Senior Project Manager. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT CITY~t~~~\EoC~F I CE 
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND D EVELOPMB19WBURYPORT. MA 

D ONNA D. H OLADAY 
:MAYOR 

60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT,MA 01950 

(978) 465-4400 • (978) 465-4452 (FAX) 

MEMORANDUM 

T O: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

1011 NOV -7 AM 9: 19 

SUBJECT: TRANSFER REQUEST TO SUPPORT CONTAMINATED SOIL ASSESSMENT FOR CLIPPER CITY RAIL TRAIL 
PHASE II 

D ATE: 11 /7/17 

We are writing to respectfully request the City Council's approval of a transfer of $35,000 from Free Cash to 
the Rail Trail Capital Project account for assessment of the contaminated soils found in the old rail corridor and 
final construction administration of the Rail Trail project. 

As discussed in a previous City Council committee meeting as well as a recent project public meeting, 
additional funding is required to complete the assessment phase regard ing the soil contamination so that the 
City can be in compliance with DEP and EPA regulations. The project's existing contingency funding has been 
consumed by additional funding required for the March's Hill spur pathway revision as well as evaluation and 
reporting of the soil contamination to date. Please note that the City is receiving significant financial and 
logistical support from MassDOT's Environmental Services Section and Mass DOT's rail trail project budget for 
the evaluation and remediation of the contaminated soil. In addition, the City has received a brownfields grant 
that is anticipated to cover the City's share of the upcoming soil remediation phase costs. 

Earlier in the year, the rail trail contractor found polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) in a stretch of soil in the old 
rail corridor behind the wastewater treatment facility above applicable regulatory standards. These PCBs had 
not been identified in the earlier environmental site assessment conducted and the soil sampling done along 
the corridor. However, all railroad corridors are presumed to have some level of soil contaminants and it is not 
uncommon to find additional contaminants during development of rail trails. The origin of these particular 
PCBs is not certain and is presumed to be old railroad operations (e.g. , hydraulic fluid) which ceased circa 
1972. The City needed to immediately make reports to the regulatory authorities about the discovery of th is 
PCB contamination and accordingly hired a Licensed Site Professional (LSP). Working with MassDOT and the 
rail trail contractor, and in consultation with state and federal regulatory authorities, we have conducted several 
rounds of soil sampling in order to characterize the full extent of contamination to the satisfaction of DEP and 
EPA. The most recent soil samples are currently being analyzed in a laboratory, and our consultants are 
developing a remediation plan this month to be sent to the EPA and DEP for confirmation. 

The regulatory risk thresholds are conservative, and the area is thoroughly fenced off to the public until a 
remediation plan can be implemented. PCBs are not volatile, do not migrate, and the LSP's have indicated 
that the soil contamination is confined to the former railroad bed and does not affect the intertidal zone or river. 
Please note that the regulations do not allow the City to indefinitely fence off the area as is without remediation. 
Multiple remedial action alternatives have been reviewed, and the best feasible alternative will involve 
excavation; live-loading and removal of the impacted soils; disposal in an off-site licensed facility; replacement 
with clean fill to a depth of approximately 2-4 feet in targeted areas; and capping the inaccessible soils above 
the high voltage direct-buried electrical cables (located four to five feet below grade) and underground duct 



bank (three feet below grade) along with an Activity and Use Limitation that would run with the property's deed. 
Once approved, the actual remediation work will be quick. The contractor will then be able to go back and 
finish construction of the rail trail in this vicinity in the spring of 2018. 

LSP services needed for the assessment phase of this effort include: developing reports such as an Immediate 
Response Action (IRA) plan for the DEP under the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) including 
requirements under the federal Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA); oversight of the soil sampling including 
coordination and mapping of the soil boring locations, oversight of the sampling procedures, collation and 
review of the soil sampling data; written and oral communication with the regulatory authorities; meetings with 
the City, MassDOT, contractor and other consultants; and development of alternative remediation approaches, 
cost estimates, and recommendations. The City's consultant Stantec projects that the funding requested 
should complete the assessment phase. Once we enter the remediation phase, the City's $100,000 
reimbursable brownfields grant should cover all the City's projected costs associated with coordination, 
implementation and reporting of an approved remediation plan. 

Please see the attached order and thank you for your consideration. 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2018 

TRAN046 11 13 17 - - -
t'\ 2: L' U Y t 0 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
NEWBURYPORT. ~1A 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUES11Jt NOV -7 A~1 9:28 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~--------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 11/13/201 7 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,493,539.00 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ 
------------

Amount: $373,762.00 Trans Out: $ 
--'-------

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2018 at $2,493,539. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

General Fund Budget Reserve YTD Bal: $ 
--------

01-32801 Trans In: $ ---:-------
$373,762.00 Trans Out: $ -------
An appropriation of $373,762 is required to set the FY2018 tax rate at 

$13. 26 as recommended. This represents a 1. 75% increase to the levy limit under Proposition 2 112, 

which sets the maximum annual increase to the levy limit as 2. 5%. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: ,, 11 '' 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\V\VW.CITYOFNE\VBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

November 13, 2017 

Fiscal Year 2018 Tax Rate 

CITY fccC~ 1 YE.O 
NEWBt~~~5RD[~IfE 

ZD/1 NOV - 7 AH 9: 20 

For the current fiscal year, we recommend setting the FY2018 tax rate at $13.26 per $1,000 based 

on a tax levy of $54,794,916 and a city-wide valuation of $4,132,346,602. This tax rate represents a 

$0.19 per $1,000 decrease over FY2017 and utilizes $373,762 in Free Cash to defray 0.75% of the 

increase allowed under Proposition 2 Yz. 

Based on the FY2018 valuation, the average single family home in Newburyport is now assessed at 

$560,300, compared to $540,300 in FY2017. This results in an average single family tax bill of 

$7,430, which represents a 2.3%, or $163, increase over FY2017's average single family tax bill. By 

defraying the increase to the tax levy by 0.75%, the average single family home would experience a 

$50 savings from what would otherwise be a $213 increase. 

Given the robust real estate market that has encouraged new development and improvements or 

additions to existing homes, we have added $933,594 in value from New Growth for FY2018. This is 

a positive indicator of the local economy and part of the reason that I do not recommend taxing up 

to the maximum levy limit for FY2018. 

As recently discussed, I am ever-mindful of the impact that taxes have on property owners, 

especially seniors. It is for that reason that I recommended increasing the maximum abatement 

under the senior tax work off program from $1,000 to $1,500 per year. It is also for that reason that 

I recommend the acceptance of Clause 41CYz of M.G.L. c. 59, sec. 5, to provide more tax relief to a 

greater number of seniors in our community. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



TRAN047 _11_13_17 

City of Newburypon/~ctiR~~sEl~r,cE 
FY 2018 NEWBURYPORT. HA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQlDJ&ST7 At1 9= 19 

Department: Mayorls Office 
--~--------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 11/13/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,493,539.00 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ ------------
Amount: $300,000.00 Trans Out: $ -=----:--:------
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 
FY2018 at $2,493,539. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

Roadway Reconstruction Program YTD Sal: $ 
--------------------~-------- --------New Capital Project Trans In: $ 
~~~~~~------------------ --------
$300,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~-------------------------- ~-~-----Why are Funds Required: Chapter 90 funding does not provide enough funding to address the City's 

roads that are in need of repair. As such, I recommend an appropriation of $300,000 so that DPS may 

begin planning the City's 2018 Roadway and Sidewalk Reconstruction Program. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

O FFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 P LEASANT S1REET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

November 13, 2017 

Roadway Spot Repair Program- Funding request 

( ,_ , .. .. -
- 1\C.t.,t.J\ EO 

Cl1 Y CLfRX 'S OFF ICE 
NEWBUHYPORT. HA 

Z011 NOV -7 PH 3: 09 

Over the past few months I have been in discussions with the Director and Deputy Director of DPS 
regarding the needs for a Roadway Spot Repair Program. There are many streets in the city that 
could use a full restoration, however with limited available funds, the option of only paving t he 
most deteriorated part of a particular street wou ld be a better solution so that we may keep these 
streets passable and, at the same time, extend the roadway life for many more years. 

The current MassDOT Chapter 90 program does not support spot repairs and any state funds used 
on roadways must meet MassDOT requirements of fully ADA compliant wheelchair ramps and other 
mandatory sidewalk improvements. As a result, Chapter 90 funds cannot be used for local spot 
repairs. 

At this time, we are requesting a free cash appropriation of $300,000 so that we may begin to 
address roadways that are currently in need of immediate repair. Going forward, it is our goal to 
make an annual appropriation of at least $200,000 to address these problems on a yearly basis; t his 
wou ld allow DPS to make necessary roadway improvements thereby preventing further 
deterioration. 

Below I have listed the streets that need immediate roadway spot repair. These streets have been 
in need of attention for many years and tend to be the most hazardous in terms of potho le repairs, 
drainage issues and personal and vehicle insurance claims. 

1. Doe Run Drive- Near #13 culvert crossing 

60' x 38' = 260 square yards = $8,000 

2. High Street- From Plummer Avenue to North Atkinson Street (Phase 1) 

1800' x 45' = 9000 square yards = $110,000 

3. Lavalley Lane - From Hale Street to Frances Drive 

625' x 30' = 2,080 square yards= $43,000 



4. Longfellow Road - From #28 - #39 Longfellow Road 

700' x 23' = 1800 square yards= $45,000 

5. Marquand Lane- From 50'west of Turkey Hill Rd to 150' west of Turkey Hill Rd 

200' x 22' = 489 square yards= $13,000 

6. Opportunity Way- At end of roadway 

400' x 34' = 1500 square yards= $38,000 

7. Plum Island Turnpike- West of Mass Audubon at culvert 

200' x 30' = 675 square yards= $23,000 (Need extra mix for grading issues) 

8. Wildwood Drive- Near #15 culvert crossing. 

160'x 38' = 675 square yards= $20,000 (Need extra mix for grading issues) 

The current Chapter 90 funding of $517,659 and the estimated $250,000 in sidewalk replacement 
funds allow us to reconstruct about 1,200 linear feet of roadway and sidewalks. Below I have listed 
some priority streets with a cost estimate that I will be considering for the next few years. These are 
only estimates and will need some engineering design to calculate actual cost. 

1. Barton Street- Whole Length I 850'. Estimated cost $500,000. 
2. Beacon Avenue- South Pond St to Reilly Avenue. Estimated cost $125,000. 
3. Columbus Avenue- Whole Length I 1,200'. Estimated cost $750,000 
4. Dove Street- Whole Length I 800'. Estimated cost $500,000. 
5. Oak Street- Whole Length I 1,200. Estimated cost $600,000. 
6. Plummer Avenue- Whole Length I 1,500'. Estimated cost $780,000. 
7. Reilly Avenue- Whole Length I 600'. Estimated cost $350,000. 
8. Russia Street- Finish both sides of street. Estimated cost $175,000. 
9. South Pond Street - Whole Length I 500'. Estimated cost $300,000. 
10. Willow Avenue- Whole Length I 550'. Estimated cost $425,000. 

I look forward to discussing this plan with you and hope that we can establish a Roadway Spot 
Repair Program that will be used to address our deteriorating roadways. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



COMMUNICATIONS 



~oarrf tj\l(em6ers 
Josepfi Spn.uMing, Clin.irman 

~WbU1yport 1?gtirement 13oan{ 
16 V.nicornStreet 

~w6uryport, 9Yf5l 01950 

Jeffrey Cutter, 'IJice-Ciin.irmn.n 
Jlt[e;.canrfer '](jn.vcfiu~ ~oarrf !Appointee 
'Etfian Manning, City !Auditor 
Jolin :Jvfoa~ tjV{ayor !Appointee 

October 27, 20 17 

To: President and Members of the City Council 

From: Newburyp01i Retirement Board 

Re: Retirement Board Expense Budget C/Y 2018 

COMM116_11_13_17 

Laurie ~urton, 'E;.cecutive Virector 
Laurie~urton@'J{f.UJ6 ury po rt:J?gtirement. O'lJ 
rrefeplione 
(978} 465-6619 
JJIX 
(978) 462-4042 

Section 36 of Chapter 306 of the Acts of 1996 states that each Retirement Board shall adopt an annual 
budget and supplemental budgets as deemed necessary by said Board. Said budgets shall be funded solely 
from the inveshnent income account of each system and without any fu1iher appropriation from the 
municipality of said Board. At least 30 days prior to the adoption of said budget, the Board shall fil e said 
budgets with the appropriate legislative body. 

The Board will adopt the CY 2018 budget at the Board meeting on November 30,2017. 
This information is being provided as required by the above law. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph Spaulding 
Chairman 



Proposed Administrative Budget for the Newburyport Retirement Board 

January 1, 2018- December 31, 2018 

Administrative/Office expenses 

Board Stipends 

Conferences/Travel 

Contracts/Software 

Education & Training 

Fiduciary insurance 

Furniture & Equipment 

Health Insurance 

Legal 

Rent 

Salaries 

Total Budget 

Estimate 2017 

Investment fees paid $386,846 

Retiree Pensions paid $6,517,356 

Balance 9/30/17 Pension Reserves Investment Trust $78,859,261 

10,000 

22,500 

4,000 

23,391 

1,500 

4,050 

00.00 

29,450 

500 

12,600 

152 794 

260,785 



November 1, 2017 

ROBERT D. MORRILL 
8396 SW SNAPDRAGON COURT 

STUART, FLORIDA 34997 

Hon. Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

Re: Morrill Foundation Funding Directive 

Dear Madam Mayor, 

COMM117 _11_13_17 

HECE. IV EO 
CIT Y CLERK 'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT. HA 

!Oil ocr 31 AH iO: 39 

This letter acknowledges the trustees meeting at City Hall on September 8, 2017 
where we were presented with a number of proposed projects for 2018. We 
subsequently deliberated over the options and have decided how to allocate the 
$102,000.00 available for next year. 

It is worth noting that Mrs. Lise Reid was invaluable in providing time and resources 
to not only detail work in process for monies already allotted but also to provide 
clarity on potential opportunities for the coming year. 

We are in agreement with some stipulations on the funds to be used on the 
approved projects. 

Bartlet Mall Historic Restoration- $25,000.00. It should first be noted that the 
trustees, during our meeting with the City, reallocated $5,000.00 previously to be 
used for a boat at the Mall pending the successful completion of the water 
treatment. The $5,000.00, with the City's approval of an additional $3000.00 from 
the Conservancy Fund, is to be used in 2017 to start repairing and restoring the Mall 
slopes, specifically targeting the areas most critically needing immediate attention. 
It is our understanding this will entail cutting the grass, re-sodding and raking, 
reseeding, and putting a blanket covering over the area for the winter. With 
$8000.00 being applied this year to Phase 1, the allocated $25,000.00 for next year 
is to be applied again to Phase 1 and any remaining funds towards Phase 2. 

Newburyport High School Outdoor Learning Center - $25,000.00. Recognition is 
essential of Mayor Gayden W. Morrill being the genesis of the High School, the site 
selection, architectural design, contractor approval, all City and Federal funding and 
personally laying the cornerstone to begin construction. In short Mayor Morrill 
made Newburyport High School a reality. It is interesting to note that the first full 
year graduating class was in 1938, Mayor Morrill died in 1948, and the Learning 
Center could be completed in 2018. The concept and recognition have yet to be 



finalized, and the monies are be set aside until a detailed proposal has been sent to 
the trustees for their approval. 

Joppa Park Walkway Beautification- $20,000.00. In 2016 $20,000.00 was 
appropriated to begin the walkway in 2017 pending trustee approval of the 
installation specifications. This summer with the help of the City engineering 
department that was accomplished. The $20,000.00 allocated for 2018 is to be 
treated as an extension to the overall project. 

Atkinson Common Historic Landscape Preservation - $18,700.00. Atkinson 
Common lost some large trees as result of aging and last year's drought and some 
large tree pruning is needed. A detailed work order is to be drawn up before the 
bidding process begins. This allocation will represent the third year for this project 
and we trust it will be completed next year. 

Atkinson Common Lily Pond Renovation- $11,700.00. These funds in addition 
to $3,300.00 allocated in a previous year along with $5000.00 committed by the 
Belleville Improvement Society are to be used to re-pipe the underground water 
supply to the pond, install a pond liner and reinstall the paver border wall around 
the lily pond. 

Atwood Park Interpretive Panel - $1600.00. The panel is to recognize Margaret 
Ford Atwood, for whom the park was named, for her many contributions to what 
was then the Town of Newbury and subsequently the City of Newburyport. 

I know that the City Council will have to formally accept these funds at its December 
meeting. After notification of their acceptance, and the turn of the year, The Mayor 
Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Foundation will send a check to the City. 

In the meantime, we hope that all in Newburyport will have a wonderful 
Thanksgiving, a Blessed Christmas, and a safe, joyous, and prosperous New Year. 

Sincerely, 

Robert D. Morrill 

cc: James Agrippa Morrill, James Astle Morrill, Mary Haslinger, Lise Reid, Kimberly 
Turner, Jack Grady, Peter DeMaranville. 



COMM118_11_13_17 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. 0 17- t-f aD d-97JFax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAME OF EVENT: ---1PI-.l.l:Lui.LL...!rYl'--LL.fu~f>.L:TL--_______________ _ 

Date: ~ I 9 1 (jOlt Time: trom._N:.......:..::O-=C)_.!..n....!,__ __ to _ _.J:::.~_:_:::o~O::.___ __ 
Rain~___;~---------- Time: from to--------

2. Location: __ u~t_.t..._l U~m...:......:..._Ll ~~:....L.lewtd:::..::--~~------------------
3. Description of Property: Tr\ V CL-~ ~()YY\_Q_.G) Public __ Private X 
4. Name of Organizer: City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No -'b._ 

Contact Person C'fothio.- tQ~-e. ~0\·n lsd?.-liQ__J . _ 
Address: 1 S 3 fVocJi..ern B\iVCA Telephone: 0l7~Lf00 -~ <i]I" 
E-Mail: \nfv@ p\ um_fe.~t 01J4 Cell Phone: _________ _ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: b I 7 - tf'ffO -~ q 7 "j 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: -----"'d~lX2~....::.0,:__/....:'--------------------
6. MA Tax Number: -~...----~:---r------------------------

m~~ -' f 1fl · ~ 
7. Is the Event Being Ad:vsrtisee? _____ Where? (J)O ra 0 (Y\OUTV\' r:PS-kr0 ; SOLI OJ( 

r m~ 
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? _ __!.A-__;_- --'lt..... !_! _________________ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes L No __ , Who?---------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

Alcohoi, ____ Goods. ____ Total #of Vendors. __ ~ __ ) _ A. Vending: Food, __ "-~-' _Beverages X. 
B. Entertainment: (Subject to City 's Noise Ordinance.) Live Mu~ic )\ DJ. ____ Radio/CD. ___ _ 

Performers Dancing Amplified Sound X Stage. ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games. ____ Raffle, ___ _ 

Other. ____________________ Total #-___________ _ 

Name~Camiv~ Opern~r: __________________________ _ 

Address: ________________________________ _ 

Telephone : --------------~-----------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes~ No __ 

Rev. 12/15 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? tv9fj h tf:J f- h~ pro-vi'~ ur-rt..t_ 

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? ___ 
1 1 
____ _ 

1 
_
1 
----- ----

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes __ No.L Recycling Yes No X 
i. If yes , size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? QJerf f!!Vl ~~ C C!Af2..__ 0 r 
f1V-AA (5V.)Y\ 

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable. toilets must include at least one ADA a,ccessible toilet) fD M 
# J.j Standard # 02 ADA accessible po-s;v I blr,} "8 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: __ })+"-_.,.____._ft..;...,..o.. _ __,_\ "-'D=---~-"l"'"'l:J:::......t..'__.0~ ..... 5"""0'Y\"---->c•------

2 
R ev. 12/15 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways , public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2 ,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop , terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause . 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted . 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition· If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

{d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials . 

I fully understand and agree to all the tenns set forth in this application. 
is truthful and accurate. I accept all responsibi ity related to this event. 

The information that I have provided 

Signed: ---'-""'-"'/)+-"--&tt:;;_GUJ-._--+--==---H---=-----Date: ---'-/~0 -.~<.//__..;_7~~ /...:.._1 __ 
Rev. 12/15 5 



l'lead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
Attorneys at Law 

30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phone 978.463.7700 
Fax 978.463.7747 

www.mtclawyers.com 

Mill is Office 

730 Main Street, Suite lF 
Millis, MA 02054 

Phone 508.376.8400 

November 2, 2017 

In Hand 

Andrew Port 
Planning Director 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport MA 01950 

... ~ . 

COMM119 11 13 17 

RECEIVED 
NOV 0 2 2017 

Newburyport Planning Dept 

RE: Towle Project / Samuel Morse H ouse (" 1690 House") 

D ear Andy; 

Reference is made to the above captioned matter and the attached letter of 
Michael Steinitz, Massachusetts Historical Commission, approving the Preservation 
Restriction for the Samuel Morse House for execution. In that connection, I have 
attached the ORIGINAL finalized Preservation Restriction which has been executed 
by the owner of the property along with a copy. On behalf of my client and pursuant 
to the agreement of the Planning Board, I request that you obtain the approval of 
the City Council and the signature of the Mayor. Upon receipt of same. I will 
forward the restriction to MHC and obtain the signature of the Secretary and then I 
will cause the restriction to be recorded. 

Please let me know when this will be on the agenda for the City Council. 

I thank you for your time and consideration. 

cc: Client 
~ayor Donna Holaday 

y City Clerk, Richard J ones 



· .. 

-:; 

. ' ... 

. : 

. i 

:·I 
:'I 

.: 

October 27, 2017 . 

Lisa Mead 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth 

Massaci1Usetts Historical Cot1m1ission 

Mead, Talennan & Costa, LLC 
30 Green St 
Newbmyport MA 01950 

RE: Preservation Restriction Agreement, 262 Merrimac St (aka.Samuel Morse House), Newburyport, 
Massachusetts 

Dear Attorney Mead: 

Staff of the Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) have reviewed the revised Preservation 
Restriction for the above preservation restriction dated 9-28-17 and received via your electronic 
submission. The following comments are provided under the MHC's approval authority for preservation 
restrictions under MGL Chapter 184, Section 32. 

The revised draft restriction substantially addresses the comments provided in MHC's letter of September 
20, 2017. The MHC is prepared to approve the preservation restriction conditional upon incorporation of 
the following comments: 

1) P~ge 1. Please revise the First Re~ital to: "Whereas, the Gr~ntor is owner in fee simple of certain 
real property located at 262 Merrimac Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, being a portion of the 
same property conveyed to Newburyp01t Landing LLC in a deed recorded with the Essex South 
Registry of Deeds on Septen1ber 26, 2016 in Book 35292 and Page 19, which portion is Lot 2 as 
described therein and in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the 
"Property"), and as shown on a plan entitled "Plan ofLand at 260-276 Merrimac Street, 
Newburyport, MA Owner: FRCA ofNewburyport LLC" by Port Engineering Associates, Inc., 
dated February ?3, 2009 and recorded with the Essex South Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 420, 
Plan 50, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as ~xhibit B-1. Said 
Property is improved by two (2) principal buildings thereon. This Restriction shall not apply to 
the multifamily building on the Property constructed in 2008. This Restriction shall apply to the 
interior and exterior of the building referred to as the "Samuel Morse House I 1690 House", 
which is adjacent.to Merrimac Street, referred to hereinafter as "the Building" described as 
follows:" 

.2) Page I. Ple1:1se revise the Fourth Recital to "B-1 (Recorded Plan of Property), B-2 (Detail of Plan 
of Prope1ty)". 

3) Pl~ase separately label the twq "Plot Plans" and reverse their order in the Exhibits. They should 
be labeled according. to the above reference as "Exhibit B-1 Recorded Plan of Property", and 
"Exhibit B-2 Detail of Plan of Property". 

4) Please add continuous bottom-center pagination to the entire agreement including all Exhibits. 

. . ' 

MHC has previously commented on.the revised .Exhibit Gin its letter of October 20, 2017. 

220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, Massachusetts 02125 
(617)727-8470 • Fax:(617)727-5128 

www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc 



:> 

:-: .·. 

·:: 
:=: 
=· 

::: 

,. 

·.· 

... 
::: 

Once the above comments and any final revisions to Exhibit G have been incorporated into the 
agreement, City and Grantee may execute the agreement and forward the complete original agreement (or 
multiple originals if they have been created)_ including all exhibits to MHC for signatme appro.val. Before 
forwarding, please review afl notaty signature verifications to assure that they have been fully completed. 
Once approved MHC will retum the agreement(s) to you for recording at the registry of deeds. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding the comments included in this letter. 

7/e~y, /)~ 
/Mic~~i~ · 

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 
Director, Preservation Planning Division 
Massachusetts Historical Commission 

Xc: Henry Moss, Brunner/Cott & Assoc.; Newburypott Planning Office; Newburyport Historical 
Commission; Newburyport Preservation Trust 



PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT 

Between 

Newburyport Landing LLC 
and the 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

BY AND THROUGH THE NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

. . ? ~t\, . l\ ./.n ;:;L . 
TI-IIS PRESERVATION RESTRICTION is made this~ day of ucro~m17 (tlus "Restriction") by 
and between Newbmyport Landing LLC c/o First Republic Corporation of America, located at 40 East 69•11 

Street, New York, New York, 10021 ("Grantor"), and the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT ("Grantee"), a 
municipality duly organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in Essex 
County, Massachusetts, to be managed and enforced by its agent, the NE\'V'BURYPORT HISTORICAL 
COivllVIISSION (the "Conunission"), located at .60 Pleasant Street, Newbmyport, Massachusetts, 01950. 

\VHEREAS, the Grantor is owner in fee simple of certain real property located at 262 Merrimac Street, 
Newburyport, Massachusetts, being a portion of the same property conveyed to Newburyport Landing LLC 
in a deed recorded with the Essex South Registry of Deeds on September 26, 2016 in Book 35292 and Page 
19, which portion is Lot 2 as described therein and in Exlubit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (the ,.,Property"), and as shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land at 260-276 Merrimac Street, 
Newburyport, MA Owner: FRCA of Newburyport LLC" by Port Engineering Associates, Inc., dated 
Februa1y 23 , 2009 and recorded with the Essex South Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 420, Plan 50, a copy 
of wluch is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as Exhibit B-1 . Said Property is improved by two 
(2) principal buildings thereon. This Restriction shall not apply to the multifamily building on the Property 
constructed in 2008. Tlus Restriction shall apply to the interior and exterior of the building referred to as the 
"Samuel Morse House / 1690 House", wluch is adjacent to Merrimac Street, referred to hereinafter as "the 
Building" described as follows: 

A two and a half story Georgian style house with a pitched roof symmetrical five-bay fa<;:ade, , center brick 
cllimney, timber frame and clapboard siding. The house has later19•h century Greek Revival modifications, 
and retains three lustoric wood windows, interior wood shutters, brick chimney and fireboxes, entablature 
and masonry foundation. The key architectural features of tl1e house are described and shown in further 
detail in the Baseline Documentation. 

\V'HEREAS, the Building and the Property are a contributing resource to the Newburyport Historic District 
listed in the State and National Registers of Historic Places on August 2, 1984, are lustorically significant for 
their arclutecture, associations, and/ or archeology, and qualify for the protections of perpetual preservation 
restrictions under Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 184, sections 31, 32 and 33; and 

WHEREAS, Grantor and Grantee recognize the architectural, lustoric and cultural values (hereinafter 
"preservation values") and significance of the Building and .the Property, and have the common purpose of 
preserving the aforesaid preservation values and significance of the exterior of the Building; and 

\VHEREAS, the preservation values of the Building values are documented in a series of photographs and 
documents (hereinafter, "Baseline Documentation") incorporated herein and attached hereto as Exlubits A 
(Legal Property Description), B-1 (Recorded Plan of Property), B-2 (Detail of Plan of Property), C 



(l'viassachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form B), D (Baseline Photographic Documentation), and E 
(Key Architectural Features) which Baseline Documentation the parties agree provides an accurate 
representation of the Building as of the date hereof. 

WHEREAS, the Baseline Photographic Documentation (Exhibit D) approved as a condition of approval of 
the sale of the Building and Property by the City o f Newbuqport shall consist of the following Nineteen (19) 
exterior and interior photographs taken bet\veen 2007 and 2017, more. specifically: · 

A set of 2 exterior photos taken in 2007 
A set of 4 exterior photos taken in April 2015; 
A set of 4 interior photos taken in June 2015; 
A set of 2 interior photos taken in March 2016; 
A set of 3 interior photos taken in March 2017; and 
A set of 4 exterior photos taken in April 2017. 

Digital and archival photographic print copies of the Baseline Photographs shall be maintained by the 
Grantee with an address of: 

City of Newburyport 
c/o Newbmyport I-listorical Commission 
Newburyport City Hall, 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, IviA 01950 

\'\fl-IEREAS, the Building is in need of preservation and restoratiot:J.; and will have its exterior restored in 
accordance with the Restoration Plan (Exhibit G) and; 

. . . 
\'\ltiEREAS, the Grantor has received a Special Permit from the City of Newbmyport issued December 5, 
2007 and ftled with the City Clerk December 10, 2007 and recorded in the Essex South Registry of Deed 
Book 27884 Page 293 as amended by the Special Permit modification issued on July 28, 2015 and filed with 
the City Clerk on July 28,2015 and recorded in the Essex South Registry of Deeds Book 34318 Page 361 for 
th e construction and renovation of the structure along with another residential development and the Grantor 
has agreed to impose a restriction in perpetuity on the Building and Property for the preservation and 
renovation of the aforementioned Building, under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in such o ther 
documents as the parties may execute (the "Restriction" or "Preservation Restriction"); 

\'\fl-IEREAS, the Grantor agrees and desires to impose certain restrictions, obligations and duties upon itself, 
its successors and assigns, so as to maintain, protect and preserve the architectural and historical integrity of 
the Building; and 

\'\fl-IEREAS, the preservation of the Building is important to the public for the enjoyment and appreciation 
o f its architectural and historical heritage and serves the public interest in a manner consistent with the 
purposes of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 184, Sections 31,32 and 33 ("Act"); and 

\VI-IEREAS, the Commission is authorized to accept preservation res trictions in the name of the City of 
Newburyport and the Commission is a governmental body duly organized under the.laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including the General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 8D, authorized and 
directed by the Grantee to manage the Property and Building burdened by such restrictions and to administer 
and enforce tllis restriction; 

NOW T!-IEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of wllich is hereby acknowledged, the 
Grantor does hereby irrevocably grant and convey to the Grantee in gross t!Lis Restriction over the Property 

2 



and the exterior of the Building and specified interior features of the Building to be administered, managed 
and enforced by the Commission during the Term of tllis Restriction. 

1. Purpose: It is the purpose of tllis Restriction to assure that the arcllitectural, lustoric, and cultural features 
of the exterior of the Building and specified interior features of the Building, as described and 
documented in the Baseline Documentation and Exhibit F (Restriction Guidelines) and, will be retained 
and maintained forever substantially in their historically-appropriate condition for preservation purposes 
and to prevent any use or change to the exterior of the Building and specified interior features of the 
Building or the Property that will significantly impair or interfere with the Building's Preservation Values 
(the "Purpose of tllis Restriction") and Restoration Plan (Exllibit G). Characteristics that contribute to 
the architectural and llistorical integrity of the Property including include, but are not linllted to, the 
setting and location of the Building; and arcllitectural features, materials, appearance, and workmansllip 
of the Building. All Exhibits shall be attached to and recorded with tllis Restriction. 

2. Preservation Restriction: The Grantor grants the grantee the right to forbid or limit: 

a. Any alteration to the appearance, materials, workmanship, condition or structural stability of the 
Building unless (i) clearly of minor nature and not affecting the characteristics which contribute 
to the architectural or historical integrity of the Building and the Property, or (ii) the Grantee has 
previously determined that it will not impair such characteristics after reviewing plans and 
specifications submitted by Grantor in accordance with the requirements of paragraph 7, which 
determination shall not be unreasonably withheld, or (iii) required by casualty or other 
emergency promptly reported to Grantee in accordance with requirements in paragraph 9. For 
tl1e purposes of this Agreement, interpretation of what constitutes alterations of a minor nature 
and ordinary maintenance and rep~ir is governed by the Restriction Guidelines, which are 
attached hereto as Exhibit F. 

b. Any alteration to the appearance, materials, workmanship, condition or structural stability of the 
Building governed by the Newburyport Historical Commission as 11sted and attached hereto as 
Exhibit F. 

c. Any other act or use that may be harmful to the historic preservation of the Building or the 
Property. 

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in tllis section 2, in the event the Grantor is required 
by law to make improvements to the Building or Property or is required in writing by its 
insurance carrier to make improvements to the Building or Property in order to avoid 
revocation of insurance and the Grantor has exhausted all methods of variance or appeal 
process related to either applicable law or insurance qualifications, the Grantee and the Grantor 
agree that the Grantee may not forbid or linllt the Grantor's ability to make tl1e improvements. 
Said changes or improvements shall comply with the Secretary of Interior's Standards for the 
Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and· 
Reconstructing Historic Buildings (36CFR 67 and 68) Q1ereinafter the "Secretary's Standards"), 
and shall be designed in consultation with and subject to reasonable review by Grantee. 

e. Grantor agrees at all times to maintain the exterior of the Building and the Property, the wood 
interior shutters, the three original windows and the main beams exposed in the second floor 
and the stone and granite foundation together with the brick arches; the roof, roof line, 
including the cllimneys and form of the building as shown in the baseline documentation and in 
accordance with tllis Restriction and in compliance with all Federal, state and local laws, codes 
and ordinances applicable to the Property and/or the Building. Grantor's obligation to maintain 
shall reqUire repair, reconstruction ·and, where necessary, replacement in kind whenever· 
necessary to preserve the Building in a good, sound condition and state of repair. 

3. Grantor's Covenants: Covenant to Maintain: Subject to paragraph 2 and the terms and conditions of tllis 
Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably impose to 

3 



accomplish the purposes of tlus Restriction, the Grantor cove·nants and agrees at all times to maintain the 
Building in the same structural condition and state of repair existing as of the date of tlus Restriction, and 
thereafter to that existing following the substantial completion of restoration work to be completed. 
Grantor's obligation to maintain shall require replacement, repair, and reconstruction by Grantor 
whenever necessary to preserve the exterior of the .Building and specified interior features of the 
Building. Subject to the casualty provisions of paragraphs 9 and 10, tlus obligation to maintain shall 
require replacement, rebuilding,· repair, and reconstruction of the Building whenever 'necessa11' in 
accordance with the policies and procedures of the Commission and in accordance with the Secretm)"s 
Standards. 

4. Grantor's Covenants: Prolubited Activities: The following acts or uses are expressly forbidden except as 
otherwise conditioned in tlus paragraph: 

a. The Building shall not be demolished, removed, or razed except aS provided in Paragraphs 9 · 
and 10; 

b. The dumping of ashes, trash, rubbish, or any other unsightly or offensive materials is 
prolubited on the Property; 

c. No above-ground utility transmission lines, except those reasonably necessary for the 
existing Building, may be created on the Property, subject to utility easements already 
recorded; 

d. No additions and/ or outbuildings may be attached to the Building without prior approval of 
the Commission; and 

e. Moving the Building to another location shall be forbidden without prior approval of the 
Commissi~n. . . · 

5. Conditional Rights Requiring Grantee Approval: Subject to Paragraphs 3 and 4, and the terms and 
conditions of tlus Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably 
impose to accomplish tl1e purposes of tlus Restriction, the Grantor shall not alter the Building without 
prior express written approval of the Commission. \'V'ithout said approval Grantor shall not make any 
changes to the Building, including the alteration, partial removal, consuuction, remodeling, or other 
physical or structural change, including permanent signs, and any change in material or color or any 
change to the footprint, size, mass, ridge-line, and rooflines of the Building. Grantor shall similarly not 
make any alterations to the surrounding Property tl1at would obscure the current view of the Building, 
such as the installation of permanent signage without approval of the Commission. 

Acti\rities by Grantor to maintain the Building and the Property, wluch are intended to be performed in 
accordance with the provisions of paragraph 3, and which are of a minor nature, shall not require the 
prior approval of the Commission. For the purposes of tlus section, interpretation of what constitutes 
ordinary maintenance of a minor nature is governed by Restriction Guidelines (Exlubit F), wluch are 
attached to tlus Agreement and hereby incorporated by reference. 

6. Grantor's -Reserved Rights Not Requiring Further Approval by the Grantee: Subject to the provisions of 
paragraphs 2 and 4, the following rights, uses and activities of or by Grantor on, over, or under the 
Property are permitted by tlus Restriction and by the Commission witl10ut further approval by tl1e 
Commission: 

a. The right to engage in all those acts and uses that: 
i. Are permitted by governmental statute or regulation; 

4 



11. Do not substantially impair the preservation values of the Building and Property; 
and 

111. Are not inconsistent with the Purpose of tlus Restriction; 
tv. \Vithout further approval, are in conformance with the Restriction Guidelines 

attached as Exlubit F and Restoration Plan attached as Exlubit G. 

b. Pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3, the right to maintain and repair the Building 
strictly according to the Secretary's Standards. As used in tlus sub-paragraph, the right to 
maintain and repair shall mean the use by the Grantor of in-kind materials and colors, 
applied with workmanslup comparable to tl1at wluch was used in the construction or 
application of those materials being repaired or maintained, for the purpose of retaining in 
good condition the appearance and construction of the exterior of the Building. The right to 
maintain and repair as used in tlus sub-paragraph shall not include the right to make changes 
in appearance; materials, workmanslup from that existing prior to the maintenance and 
repair without the prior approval of the Commission in accordance with the provisions of 
paragraph 5. 

7. Review of Grantor's Requests for Approval: Grantor shall submit to the Commission for the 
Commission's approval of those conditional rights set out at paragraphs 2 and 5 two copies of 
information (including plans, specifications, and designs where appropriate) identifying the proposed 
activity sufficient to permit the Commission to monitor such activity. Witll.in forty-five (45) days of the 
Commission's receipt of any plan or written request for approval hereunder, the Commission shall certify 
in writing that (a) it approves the plan or request, or (b) it disapproves the plan or reques t as submitted, in 
wluch case the Commission shall provide Grantor with written suggestions for modification or a written 
explanation for the Commission's disapproval. Any failure by the Commission to act witll.in forty-five 
(45) days or receipt of Grantor's submission or resubmission of plans or requests shall be deemed to 
constitute approval by the Commission of the plan or request as submitted, so long as the request sets 
forth the provisions of tlus section relating to deemed approval after the passage of time, provided · 
no tiling herein shall be construed to permit Grantor to undertake any of the activities prolubited 
hereunder. 

8. Standards for Review: In exercising any authority created by tlus Restriction to inspect the Building; to 
review any const1-uction, alteration, repair, or maintenance; or to review casualty damage or to reconstruct 
or approve reconstruction of the Building following casualty damage, the Commission shall apply the 
Secretary's Standards. 

9. Casualtv Damage or Destruction: In the event the Building or Property shall be damaged or destroyed by 
fire, flood, windstorm, hurricane, earth movement or other casualty, Grantor shall notify the Comnl.ission 
in writing within fourteen (14) days of damage or destruction, such notification including what, if any, 
temporary emergency work has already been completed. No repairs or reconstruction of any type, other 
than temporary emergency work to prevent further damage to the Building and Property and to protect 
public safety, shall be undertaken by Grantor without the Commission's prior written approval of the · 
work. Witlun one hundred twenty (120) days of the date of damage or destruction, if required by the 
Commission, Grantor at its expense shall submit to the Commission a written report prepared by a 
qualified restoration arclutect and an engineer who are acceptable to the Grantor and the Commission, 
wluch Commission approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, wluch report shall include the following: 

a. An a'ssessment of the nature arid extent of damage; 

b. A determination of the feasibility of the restoration of the Building and/ or reconstruction of 
damaged or destroyed portions of the Building; and 

5 



c: A report of such restoration/ reconstruction work necessat1' to return the Building to the 
condition existing at the date hereof or the condition subsequently approved by the 
Commission. 

10 . . Review After Casualty Damage or Destruction: If, a.fter reviewing the report provided in paragraph 9 and 
assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any mortgagee's/lender's claims under 
paragraph 11, G rantor and the Commission agree that the Pmpose of the Restriction· will be served by 
such restoration/ reconstruction, Grantor and the Commission shall establish a schedule under which 
Grantor shall complete the restoration/ reconstruction of the Building in accordance with plans and 
specifications consented to by the parties up to at least the total of the casualty insurance proceeds 
available to Grantor. 

If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability o f insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any 
mortgagee's/lender's claims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission agree tha t 
restoration/ reconstruction of the Building is impractical or impossible, or agree that the Purpose of the 
Restriction would not be served by such restoration/ reconstruction and Grantor may, with prior written 
consent of the Commission, alter, demolish, remove or raze the Building, and/ or construct new 
improvements on the Property. Grantor and Grantee may agree to extinguish this Restriction in 
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and paragraph 23 hereof. 

If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any 
mortgagee's/lender's claims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission are unable to agree that 
the Purpose of the Restriction will or will not be served by such restoration/ reconstruction, the matter 
may be referred by either party to binding arbitration and settled in accordance with the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts arbitration statute then in effect, and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and 
ordinances. Arbiter shall have experience in historic preservation matters. 

11. Insurance: Grantor shall keep the Building insured by an insurance company· rated "A-1" or better by 
Best's for the full replacement value against loss from the perils commonly insured under standard fire 
and extended coverage policies and comprehensive general liability insurance agains t claims for personal 
injury, death and property damage. Property damage insurance shall include change in condition and 
building ordinance coverage, in form and amount sufficient to replace fully the damaged Building without 
cost or expense to Grantor or contribution or coinsurance from Grantor. Grantor shall deliver to the 
Commission, within ten (1 0) business days of the Commission's written reque~t thereof, certificates of 
such insurance coverage. Provided, however, that whenever the Property is encumbered with a mortgage 
or deed of trust nothing contained in tlus paragraph shall jeopardize the prior claim, if any, of the 
mortgagee/lender to the insurance proceeds. 

12. Indemnification: Grantor hereby agrees to pay, protect, indemnify, hold harmless and defend, a t its own 
cost and expense, Grantee, its boards, commissions, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or 
independent contractors from and against any and all claims, liabilities, expenses, costs, damages, losses 
and expenditures (including attorneys' fees and disbursements hereafter incurred) arising out of or in 
connection with injury to or death of any person as a result of the existence of tlus Restriction; physical 
damage to the Building; the presence or release in, on, or about the Property, at any time, of any 
substance now or hereafter defined, listed or otherwise classified pursuant to any law, ordinance or 
regulation as a hazardous, toxic, poll\lting or contanlinating substance; or other injury or other damage 
occurring on or about the Building; unless such injury, death, or damage is caused by Grantee or its 
boards, commission, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or independent contractors. In tire event 
that Grantor is required to indemnify Grantee pursuant to the terms of tlus paragraph, the amount of 
such indemnity, until discharged, shall constitute a lien on the Property with the same effect and priority 
as a mechanic's lien. 

6 



13. \XIritten Notice: Any notice which either Grantor or Grantee may desire or be required to give to the 
other party shall be in writing; 

Grantor: 

Grantee: 

Newburyport Landing LLC 
c/o The Fir.st Republic Corporation of America 
40 East 69•h Street 
New York, New York, 10021 

City of Newbm)'port 
c/o Newburj•port Historical Commission 
Newbmyport City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, lvlA 01950 

Each party may change its address set forth herein by a notice to such effect to the other party. 

14. Evidence of Compliance: Upon reasonable request by Grantor, Grantee shall promptly furnish Grantor 
with certification that, to the best of Grantee's knowledge, Grantor is in compliance with the obligations 
of Grantor contained herein, or that otherwise evidence the sta tus of tlus Restriction to the extent of 
Grantee's knowledge thereof. 

15. Inspection: \Vith the consent of Grantor, Grantee or its representatives shall be permitted at reasonable 
times to inspect the exterior of the Buildings and the Property on an annual basis. Grantor covenants 
not to withhold unreasonably its consent in determining dates and times for such inspections. 

16. Grantee's Remedies: The Grantor, for itself, its assigns and successors, expressly acknowledges that a 
violation of tlus Preservation Restriction Agreement may result in the Commission exercising its right to 
enforce the terms and conditions of the Restriction by seeking appropriate legal and equitable relief, 
including, but not limited to, restoration of the Building and such other legal and equitable remedies as 
may be available to the Commission to effectuate the purposes of tlus Restriction and to enforce the 
Grantor's obligations hereunder. 

In the event Grantor is found to have violated any of its obligations, Grantor shall reimburse Grantee for 
any costs or expenses incurred in connection with Grantee's enforcement of the terms of tlus Restriction, 
including all comt costs, and attorneys', arclutectural, engineering, and expert-witness fees. Grantor shall, 
at its own expense and with approval of Commission, reverse any actions or activities which violated tlus 
restriction and altered the Building. 

Nothing in tlus Restriction shall impose upon the Commission any duty to maintain or require that the 
Building be maintained 1n any particular state or condition; notwithstanding the Commission's acceptance 
hereof Enforcement of the terms of tlus Preservation Restriction shall be at the discretion of the 
Commission. Any election by the Commission as to the manner and timing of exercising of its right to 
enforce tlus Preservation Restriction or otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or 
construed to be a waiver of such rights. By its acceptance of tlus Preservation Restriction, the 
Commission does not assume any liability or obligation relating to the condition of the Building or the 
Property, including compliance with hazardous materials or other environmental laws and regulations. 

17. Notice from Government Authorities: Grantor shall deliver to. Grantee copies of any notice of violation 
or lien relating to the Buildings or Property received by Grantor from any government authority witllin 
five (5) business days of receipt by Grantor. Upon request by Grantee, Grantor shall promptly furnish 
Grantee with evidence of G rantor's compliance with such notice or lien where compliance is required by 
law. 

7 



18. Notice of Proposed Sale: Grantor shall promptly notify Grantee in writing of any proposed sale of the 
Property and provide the opportunity for Grantee to explain the terms of the Restriction to potential new 
Grantors prior to sale closing. 

19. Runs with the Land: Except as provided in paragraphs 9 and 10, the restrictions, obligations and duties 
set forth in tlus Restriction shall run with the Property and shall inure to the benefit of the Commission· 
and all parties clainllng by, through or under the Com.nllssion and shall bind the Grantor and all parties 
claiming by, through or under the Grantor. The rights hereby granted to the Com.nllssion constitute the 
perpetual right of the Com.nllssion to enforce tlus Preservation Restriction Agreement. The Grantor 
hereby covenants for itself to stand seized and hold title to the Property subject to the terms of respective 
successors in interest and all persons hereafter clainll.ng under or through Grantor and Grantee, and the 
words "Grantor", "Grantee" when used herein shall include all such persons. Any right, title, or interest 
herein granted to Grantee also shall be deemed granted to each successor and assign of Grantee and each 
such following successor and assign thereof, and the word "Grantee" shall include all such successors 
and assigns. Anytlll.ng contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Grantor of the Property shall 
have no obligation pursuant to tlus instrument where such Grantor shall cease to have any Grantorslup 
interest in the Premises by reason of bona fide transfer. The restrictions, stipulations and covenants 
contained in tlus Restriction shall be inserted by Grantor, verbatim or by express reference, in any deed 
or other legal instmment by wluch Grantor divests itself of either the fee simple title to or any lesser 
estate in the Property or any part thereof, including by way of example and not limitation, a lease of all or 
a portion of the Property. 

20. Assignment: Grantee may c;:onvey, assign, or transfer tlus Restriction to a unit of federal, state, or local 
government, to a local, state, or national charitable corporation or uust that qualifies under the Act, and 
whose purposes, inter alia, are to promote preservation of lustorical, cultural, or arclutectural resources. 
Conveyance, assignation, or transfer of tlus Restriction requires that the Purpose for wluch the . 
Restriction was granted will continue to be carried out. Grantee shall seek Grantor's approval of said 
conveyance, assignment or transfer and Grantor shall give prior written approval of such conveyance, 
assignment, or transfer by Grantee, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld. 

21. Alternate Designee: Grantee may, at its discretion, remove and replace the Com.nllssion as its designee to 
administer, manage, and enforce tlus Restriction, provided that any new designee is qualified as such 
under the Act and other applicable law. In the event Grantee does so remove, the Grantee shall provide 
notice of same to the Grantor and shall forthwith provide the Grantor with the name, address and 
further contact information of the designee. 

22. Recording and Effective Date: Grantee shall do and perform at its own cost all acts necessary to the 
prompt recording of tlus Restriction wluch shall become effective upon its being duly executed by the 
Grantor, the City of Newburyport, its being accepted and approved by the Massachusetts Historical 
Commission, and its being recorded with the Southern Essex District Registl1' of Deeds. 

23. Extinguishment: Grantor and Grantee hereby recognize that an unexpected change in conditions 
surrounding the Property may make impossible the continued Grantorslup or use of the Property for the 
Purpose of tlus Restriction and necessitate extinguishment of the Restriction. Such a change in 
conditions may include, but is not limited to, partial or total destruction of the Building resulting from 
casualty. Such an extinguislunent must meet all the requirements of the Act for extinguishment, 
including approvals by the City of Newburyport and the Massachusetts Historical Com.nllssion following 
public hearings to determine that such extinguislunent is in the public interest. In the event of a sale of 
the Property, net proceeds of sale shall be paid to Grantor. 

8 



24. Condemnation: If all or any ·part of the Property is taken under the power of eminent domain by public, 
corporate, or other authority, or o therwise acquired by such authority through a purchase in lieu of a 
taking, Grantor and Grantee shall join in appropriate proceedings at the time of such taking to recover 
the full value of those interest in the Property that are subject to the taking and all incidental and direct 
damages resulting from taking shall be paid out o f the recovered proceeds. Such recovered proceeds 
shall be paid to Grantor. 

25. Interpretation: The following provisions shall govern the effectiveness, interpretation, and duration of the 
Restriction: 

a. Any rule of strict construction designed to limit the breadth of restrictions on alienation or 
use of the Property shall not apply in the construction or interpretation of this Restriction 
and tlus instrument shall be interpreted broadly to affe~t is Purpose and the transfer of rights 
and the restrictions on use contained herein. 

b . Tlus instrument may be executed in two counterparts, one of wluch is to be retained by 
Grantor and the other, after recording, to be retained by Grantee. In the event of any 
disparity between the counterparts produced, the recorded counterpart shall constitute the 
entire Restriction of the parties. 

c. Tlus instrument is made pursuant to the Act, but the invalidity of such Act or any part 
thereof shall not affect the validity and enforceability of tlus Restriction according to its 
terms, it being the intent of the parties to agree and to bind themselves, their successors and 
their assigns in perpetuity to each term of tlus instrument whether this instrument be 
enforceable by reason of any statute, common law or private Restriction either in existence 
now or at any time subsequent hereto. 

d. Notlling contained herein shall be interpreted to author~e or pernlit Grantor to vi~late any 
ordinance or regulation relating to building materials, construction methods or use. In the 
event of any conflict between any such ordinance or regulation and the terms hereof 
Grantor promptly shall notify Grantee of such conflict and shall cooperate with Grantee and 
the applicable governmental entity to accommodate the purposes of both tlus Restriction 
and such ordinance or regulation. 

If any court or other tribunal determihes that any provision of tlus instrument is invalid or unenforceable, 
such provision shall be deemed to have been incorporated herein automatically to conform to the 
requirements for validity and enforceability as determihed by such court or tribunal. In the event any 
provision invalidated is of such a nature that it cannot be modified, the provision shall be deemed deleted 
from this Preservation Restriction as though it had never been included herein. In either case, the 
remaining provisions of tlus instrument shall remain in full force and effect. 

26. r\mendment: If circumstances arise under wluch an amendment to or modification of tlus Restriction 
would be appropriate, Grantor and Grantee may by mutual written agreement jointly amend tlus 
Restriction, provided that no amendment shall be made that will adversely affect the qualification of this 
Restriction or the status of Grantee under any applicable law. Any such amendment shall be consistent 
with the protection of the preservation values of the Property and the Purpose of tlus Restriction; shall 
not affect its perpetual duration; shall not pernlit any private inurement to any person or entity; and shall 
not adversely impact the overall architectural and lustoric values protected by tlus Restric.tion. Any such 
amendment shall be effective when the requirements of the Act with respect to amendments have been 
met and the amendment is recorded in the Southern Essex District Registry of Deeds. Notlling in tlus 
paragraph shall require Grantor or Grantee to agree to any amendment or to consult or negotiate 
regarding any amendment. 

9 



27. Release: T lus Preservation Restriction is intended to be a restriction in gross in perpetuity and may only 
be released, in whole or in party, by the Grantee pursuant to the procedures for release established by the 
Act and otherwise by law, including approvals following public hearings by the City of Newburyport and 
the Massachusetts Historical Corrunission to determine that such a release is in the public interest. 

28. · Archeological Activities: The conduct of archaeological activities on the Property, including without 
limitation survey, excavation, and artifact retrieval, may occur only following the subnlission of an 
archaeological field investigation plan prepared by the Grantor approved in writing by the Grantee and 
the State Archaeologist of the Massachusetts Historical Commission (IYLG.L. C. 9, Sec. 27C, 950 C.M.R. 
70.00). 

29. Revised Baseline Documentation: Following completion of the approved work as specified in the 
Restoration Plan (Exlubit G), a new set of comprehensive Baseline photographs shall be prepared to be 
fl.led with the Grantor and Grantee. Digital and arcluval photographic print copies of the Baseline 
Photographs shall be maintained by the Grantee with an address of: 

City of Newburyport 
c/o Newburyport Historical Corrunission 
Newburyport City Hall, 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, l'viA 01950 

IN \'<fiTNESS \VI-IEREOF, the Grantor sets its hand and seal tlus sD'i1ay of Ot.JV~ 2017. 
By: 

GRANTOR: 

Its Authorized Agent 
David J. Koeppel, President 

New York 

..Ljl_.f!t._.fllv_v_Y!_o_tt--_" G ___ , ss. 

On tlus ~0 ~ay of 6crv;>g, 2017, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
David J. Koeppel, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactoq evidence of identification, wluch was (a 
current driver's license) (current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to be 
the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for ;., '"'L Qkv 
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: _ _____ _ 

LENORE GITTO 
Notary Public, State of New York 

No. 01 Gl6124322 
Qualified in Nassau County 

Commission E::pires March 28, 20 21 

10 



ACCEPTANCE BY THE NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

Sarah \Vh.ite, duly authorized 
Chair, Newburyport Historical Commission 

COM1viON\'V'EALTH OF MASSACHUSEITS 
Essex, ss. 

On this __ day of , 2017, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
Sarah \Vh.ite, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a current 
driver's license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to be the 
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by h.im voluntarily for its 
stated purpose. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: _____ _ 

11 



ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of NewbmJport, Mass:~chusetts, hereby certify th:~t :~t :1 meeting duly 
held on , 2017, the City Council voted to approve :~nd accept the foregoing 
Preserva tion Restriction Agreement for the preservation of the historic resources of s:~id City :~nd being the 
public in terest pursuant to Mass:~chusetts Gener:~l L:~ws Ch:~pter 184, Section 32. 

CITY OF NE\WURYPORT 

By its Clerk 

Rich:~rd B. Jones 

The undersigned hereby certifies thllt the foregoing preservation restrictions h:~ve been :~pproved and 
:~ccepted by the City of Newburyport 

CITY OF NE\WURYPORT 

Donna D. Hol:~d:~y, Mayor 

CO~IMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Essex, ss. 

On tlus ___ d:~y of , 2017, before me, the unde~signed notlii)' public, pers~n:~lly appe:~red 
Rich:~rd B. Jones, liS :~fores:~id, proved to me through s:~tisf:~ctOI)' evidence of identific:~tion, wluch wlls (:~ 
current drive~'s license) (:~ current U.S. passport) (my person:~! knowledge of the identity of the principal), to 
be the person whose n:~me is signed :~bove, :~nd :~cknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him volunt:~rily 
for its stated purpose. 

Notal')' Public 
My Commission Expires: _____ _ 

COMtviON\'(IEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Essex, ss. 

On tlus _ __ day of , 2017, before me, the undersigned notal')' public, person:~lly appe:~red 

Donna D. Hol:~day, as :~fores:~id, proved to me through s:~tisfactOI)' evidence of identific:~tion, which was (:~ 

current driver's license) (:~ current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to 
be the person whose n:~me is signed :~bove, :~nd acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily 
for its st:~ted purpose. 

Not:~ry Public 
My Coinmission Expires: _ _____ _ 

12 



APPROVAL BY THE MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

The undersigned Executive Director and Clerk of the Massachusetts Historical Commission hereby certifies 
that foregoing preservation restriction has been approved pursuant to Massachusetts General Law, chapter 
184, section 32. 

lvlASSACHUSEITS HISTORICAL 
COMlviiSSION 

By:-------------- --
Brona Simon 
Executive Director and Clerk 

COMlviON\VEALTH OF MASSACHUSEITS 
Suffolk, ss. 

On tllis __ day of , 2017, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
Brona Simon, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, wllich was (a current 
driver's license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledg~ of the identity of the pr~cipal), to be the 
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for its 
stated purpose. · 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: _____ _ 

13 



List of Exhibits /Attachments 

Exhibit r\: Legal Property Description 
Exhibit B-1: Recorded Plan of Property 
Exhibit B-2: Detail of Plan of Property 
Exhibit C: Massachusetts Historical Corrunission Inventory Form B 
Exhibit D: Baseline Photographic Documentation 
Exhibit E: Key Architectural Features 
Exhibit F: Restriction Guidelines 
Exhibit G: Restoration Plan 

14 



Exhibit A 
Legal Property Description . 

A certain lot or parcel of l~nd on the easterly side ofMerrimac Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts as shown 
on a plan entitled " Plan of Land at 260-27 6 Merrimac St., Newburyport Ivlr\" by Port Engineering Associates, 
Inc., dated February 23, 2009 and recorded at the Essex South Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 420, Plan 50 
as Lot 2. 

Beginning at a point on the easterly sideline of Merrimac Street at other land of FRCA of Newburyport, LLC, 
said point being the most northwesterly corner of the parcel, thence, 

N61 degrees 28' 33" E 49.81' by other land of FRCA of Newburyport LLC to a point, thence, 

N64 degrees 26' 33" E 79.12' by other land ofFRCA of Newburyport LLC to a point, thence, 

N61 degrees 53' 54" E 47.78' by o ther land of FRCA ofNewbmyport LLC to a point, thence, 

S19 degrees 10' 11" \'(/ 115.50' by other land of FRCA of Newburyport LLC to a point, thence, 

S71 degrees OS' 04" E 175.48' by other land of FRCA of Newburypor t LLC to a point on the easterly 
sideline of Merrimac Street, thence, 

N18 degrees 51' 00" W 87.50' by the easterly sideline of Merrimac Street to the point of the beginning. 

Said lot contains 18,064 +I- square feet or 0.415 +I- acres of land area and is shown as Lot 2 on said plan as 
recorded. 

Said lot is subject to and with the benefits of a Tyng Street view corridor all as shown on said plan as 
recorded. 

15 



Exhibit B-1 Recorded Plan of Property 

L_------------- ----- ----··· 

16 



Exhibit B-2 Detail of Plan of Property 

~~------~------
1 r-----------
1 i 

17 

0 
~~ ?S e, 

0 ~~ ~ 
~~ c::: ~~ 

Ulc~ ....... 
~;: :'; c~"'O 

0~~~ 
z~., J 
u1 0 ~ . 

::: 3~~ 
:::>!? ~·· 
z ~~.., 

~~ ~~ 
....J :I~ 
~ ~=1 
::E 0 ~~ 

........ 

~~ 

,, 
-·' ~ , 
" :• -

~ " ~ 
4 

~ 

,; 
~ ~~ 

" ~ ~ 
ti 
~ 5 

~ 

~ " 
·' ~ ~ 
~:.,; 
~~ 



Exhibit C 
Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form B 

FORlvl B - Bl.JILDING 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

MASSAcHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING 

220 MORRISSEY BOULEY ARD 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125 

Photo ra h 

Locus Map 

Recorded by: Geoff Melhuish 

Organization: Epsilon Associates, INC 

Date (month I year) : July 2017 

Assessor's Numb<r USGS Quad Arca(s) Form Number 

158-9 I I Newburyport I I ~~-~ I I NWB.2571667 I 
NROIS 1984. 

To\Vll/City: Newburyport 

Place: (neighborhood or village): 

Address: 262-264 Merrimac Street 

Historic Name: George Burroughs.- Benjamin Choate
Vllilliam H. Morse House 

Uses: Present: Single-Family Residential 

Original: Single-Family Residential 

Date of Construction: ca 1773 

Source: O.B. Merrill- North End Papers 

Style/Form: Georgian 

ArchitecUBuilder: George Burroughs 

Exterior Material: 

Foundation: · Fieldstone I Brick 

Wal!ITrirn: Wood Clapboards 

Roof: Asphalt Shingles 

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures: 

Major AlteraUons (with dales): 
Rear addition (Late nineteenth century) 
Door and window replacement (2016) 

Condition: Good 

Moved: no [8] yes 0 Date: 

Acreage: .41 acres 

Setting: Located in a mixed-use area along the west bank 
of the Merrimack River. The property is located to the north 
of the Merrimack Arms Manufacturing Company- Towle 
Manufacturing Company (NWB.255). The surrounding area 
Includes commercial and residential uses on Merrimac Street 
with a neighborhood of single-family homes to the west. 

12/12 Follow Maz aclutseUs Hist~ricat Commissiou SU'VZ)' Manual inslmctiotos forcompleting 1/tis fomt. 

18 



INVENTORY FORM B CONTINUATION SHEET 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COi'vfi'viiSSION 
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD, BOSTON, MA.SSACIIUSETTS 02125 

[8] Listed in the National Register of Historic Places. 

NEWBURYPORT 262-2641viERRIMAC STREET 

Aroa(s) Form No. 

I NWBJt NWB.2571667 
~-

Use as m11ch spac~ as necessary to complet~ the following ~ntrie:.; allowing text to flow onto additional conlimtalion sheets. 

ARCHITECTUR<\.L DESCRIPTION: 
Describe architectllralfealm'l!s. El•a/1/a/e the charact~ristics of this b11ilding in Unns of otherb11ildings 1111/Jin the comm11nily. 

262-264 Merrimac Street (1\1WB.257/667) is a two-story, fi1·~-bay wood-frame Georgian style residence: The symmetrical fayade with center· 
~ntry, the second floor windows immediately below the cornice and the side gable roof are all c:"prcssive of the Georgian style. The fil•c-by
four bay residence is oriented to the south on the cast side of i\.ferrimac Street with a secondary entrance facing the street. The building 
adopts an L-shaped plan on a low fieldstone foundation and terminates in a side gable roof sheathed with asphall shingles. The residence is 
clad with painted wood clapboards. Access to the residence is provided by a centrally located entrance on the south elevation (fayadc). The 
opening is ~l within a simple wood surround with four-lighl siddighls and a wood pilasta to each side. The five panel wood door, sidelighls 
and surround are replacemcnls installed in 2016. Two, 616 double-hung wood sash windows are located to each side of the entry. Th~ sash 
arc set within a projecting wood surround capped by a molded entablature, a Georgian detail. Window openings are stacked above the first 
floor openings. Second floor windows to the right of the entry feature thin muntin.~. a later Federal period detail. 

A two-story ell projects from the north elevation. The ell terminates in a gable roof sheathed with asphalt shingles. An offset wide brick 
chimney pierces the roof plane of the ell to the west ofthe ridgepole. A secondary entrance is located on the west elevation. The opening. 
lik~ that on th~ south fa9ade is s~t within a replacement wood surround with four-light sidelights and a wood pilaster to each side. Two, 6'6 
double-hung wood sash windows are located to the north of the entry and a single 6/6 double-hung wood sash entry is located to the south. 
The sash are set within a projecting wood surround capped b)' a molded entablature. A second floor window to the right of the entry features 
a twell'e-over-cight double-hung sash, a typical Georgina period detail. A later two-story addition projects from the north and cast elel'ations 
of the ell. The ell is constructed on a brick foundation and terminates in a hipped roof sheathed with a>'Phalt shingles. Although the property 
has recently undergone a rehabilitation, the interior of the residence maintains it center-passage plan and features ar~as of ~xposed framing, · 
several historic wood-sash windows with original interior shutters on the second floor and exposed brick arch chinmey supports in the 
basement. 

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE: 
Discuss th~ lristoty of the b11ilding. E:o:plain its associations ll'ith local (or stat~) history. lnclttde uses ofth~ b11ilding. and tire role(s} th~ 
ounersloccupants played within tire commrmity. 

The house is reported, by O.B. Merrill in his North End Papers I 618-1880 Newbmyp011, !vfassaclwsells, Development of tire North End of 
the City to have been built by George Burroughs in 1773 after purchasing the land from Richard Kent. O.B. Merrill report~ that Burroughs 
sold the house and land in 1782 to George Searle for $900. Burroughs is also credited with constructing 274-276lvferrimac Street 
(N\VB.258) to the north as well. fn 1798 the house was sold by Searle's widow, Mary to Jeptha Spaulding and then used the property as a 
tavern. Benjamin Choate (1770- 1856), ship-joiner, acquired the house in I 812 from the estate of Spaulding. lt is reported that the property 
was continued to be used as a tavern for many years and then about 18:n was operated by Pottle Richardson as a "house of entertainment." 
The property first appears on the 1851 Map of Newburyport as the residence of Benjamin Choate. 

Choate' s estate sold the house to William H. Morse ( 1824-1902). Morse was also involl'ed in Newburyport 's shipbuilding trade as a ship 
joiner. The Atlas of Essex County indicates that a boat shop was located to the cast of the residence in 188-t The boat shop has since been 
removed from the property. [n the early 20th century, William lvforsc 's son Fred H. Morse (b. 1869) owned the home and worked ne:"t door 
at the Towle Manufacturing Company (NWB.255/2955) as a silversmith, as did his son Fred Jr. as a 'cabinetmaker. Approximately 1940; 
Fred Sr. sold the home to the Towle Manufacturing Company for use as a showroom and giftshop. It then became known as the "1690 
House" since the Moulton Family (whom Anthony Francis Towle purchased the business from) is credited with making silverware since 
1690. 262-264 lvkrrimac Str~et remained the showroom and giftshop for the company until 1990 when the plant was closed. 

Contin11ation sh~~t I 

19 



INVENTORY FORM B CONTINUATION SHEET 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COl'vll'vllSSION 

NE\VBUR YPORT 262-264 MERRl~IAC STREET 

:120 MORRISSEY SOULEV ARD, BOSTON, lvfAsSAC'HUSETIS 02125 

BIBLIOGR<\PHY and/or REFERENCES: 

Ancesuy.com, hllp://www.ancestrv.com. Accessed JW1e 20-21, 2017. 

Aroa(s) Fom1 No. 

~ NWB.257/667 
NWB.L 

Mcintyre, Heruy. Plan ofNewburyport Mass. from an actual survey. Philadelphia: H. Mclntyr~. 1851. (online at 
hllp://www.nhptpreser'\'ationtrustor!!lhistoricmaps) 

Merrill, Oliver B. North End Papers 1618-1880 Newburyport. Massac/wsel/s, Del'elopmelll of the Nol1h End of the City. Baltimore: 
G~neological Publishing Company, 2007. Originally published in 1906 and 1908 in the Newburyport Daily News. 

Moyes, Marion A. Massachu5etts Historical Commission Fonn B: Building Survey for 268-270 Merrimac Street. Newburyport, lvfA: Ollice 
of Community De\•elopmcnt. 1980. (!vlassachusetts Historical Commission NWB.667] 

Stirgwolt, Mary Jane. MassachUSc!tts Historical Commission Fonn B - Building Survey for 262lvlerrimac Str~et. Newburyport, MA: Office of 
Community Development 1980. (Massachusetts Historical Commission NWB.257] 

Walker, George H. Atlas of Essex County. Boston: Geo H. Walker & Co. 1884. (online at 
hit p :1/www. nbptpreservationtrustorg/h istoricmaps) 

ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS: 

20 

Continuation s11~et 1 



INVENTORY FORM B CONTINUATION SHEET 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
220MORRISSE"l BOULEVARD, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125 

262-264 Merrimac Street, camera facing northeast 

262-264 Merrimac Street, camera facing southwest 

21 

NEWBURYPORT 262-264 MERRIMAC STREET 

Ar<a(s) Fonn No. 

~I NWB.2srtssr 
~ 

ConlilmaJion shecl 3 



ExhibitD 
Baseline Photog raphic Documentation 

1. South elevation 2007 

22 



r-·---- - --· ·-~-- ---·-· .. ··-~------~·"···---- ..... _. _____ ,_ -·-·----. 

-·-- =- ... ----~-~~ 

. .. f!:~·-r:~,~~!:;~. -~"""~":~~1{c~~~:~~ · 
2. Detail of window entablature, 2007 

3. Street (west) elevation- April 2015 

23 



4. Left (north) elevation- April 2015 

5. Rear (east) elevation- April2015 · 

24 



6. Right (south) elevation- April2015 

7. Basement arch and foundation -June 2015 

25 



8. Basement arch and foundation- June 2015 

9. Basement arch and foundation- June 2015 

26 



10. Basement condition-June 2015 

11. Interior shutters beside corresponding windo"vs on second floor, right. 
(south) elevation- March 2016 

27 



12. Interior shutters for window on second floor, street (west) elevation-
March 2016 

28 



.-·.! 

13. Exposed second floor beams- March 2017 

14. Exposed beams at second floor master bedroom- March 2017 

29 



15. Exposed beams and column in second floor master bedroom- March 2017 

30 



16. Street (west) elevation with original window indicated -April 2017 

17. Left (north) elevation- April2017 

31 



18. Rear (east) elevation- April 2017 

19. Facade (south) elevation with original windows indicated- April2017 

32 



Exhibit E 
Key Archi tectural F eatures of the Samuel Morse House 

Any changes which would impact the exterior envelope of the Building must be reviewed and approved 
. by the Commission prior to receiving a building permit. Changes shall include both repair and 
replacement of existing key features and historically-accurate restoration where possible of missing or 
replaced key features. The Conimission wil l give special consideration to changes which will impact the 
key architectural features (Key Features) of the Building includi ng the following: 

Exterior 
I. Form: Two and a half-story, side-gable main block and two-story rear ell. 
2. Foundation: Fieldstone, except rear addition which has a brick foundatio n. 
3. Facade: Wood clapboard with corner boards. 
4. Roof Asphalt shingles, corbelled brick chilnney. 
5. South and West Elevation Entrances: Wood panel doors with sidelights and entablature 
6. Windows: Historic Wood true-divided 6/6 windows (south elevation second story) and I 2/6 

(second story west elevation). Replacement windows with consistent and historically accurate 
muntin patterns located elsewhere. 

7. Cornice: Box cornice with returns. 

Site 
Public views: View of Building Merrimac Street. 

Interior 
I. Form including circulation patterns and divis ion of interior spaces 
2. The brick and stone foundation and the brick chimney arches at the basement level. 
3. The interior wood shutters. 
4. Exposed wood beams 
5. Brick fireboxes (concealed behind finished walls) 

33 



Exhibit F 
Restriction Guidelines 

_T he purpose of d1e Restriction Guidelines is to clarify paragraph three of d1e terms of the preservation 
restriction, which deals with alterations to the Property. Under this section permission from the GRANTEE is 
required for any major alteration. Alterations of a minor nature, which are part of o"rdina1y maintenance and 
repair, do not require GRANTEE review. 

In an effort to explain what constitutes a minor alteration and what constitutes a major change, which must be 
reviewed by the GRANTEE, the following list has been developed. By no means is tlus list comprehensive: it 
is only a sampling of some of the more common alterations, wluch may be contemplated by rl1e property 
owner. 

PAINT 
Ivlinor - Exterior or interior hand scraping and repainting of non-decorative and non-significant 
suxfaces as part of periodic maintenance. 

Ma,ior - Painting or fully stripping decorative surfaces or distinctive stylistic features including murals, 
stenciling, ornamental woodwork, stone, masonry, decorative or significant original stucco or plaster. 

\VINDOWS r\ND DOORS 
lVIinor - Regular maintenance including caulking, painting and necessary reglazing. Repair or in-kind 
replacement of existing individual decayed window parts. 

Major - \'(lholesale replacement of units; change in fenestration or materials; alteration of profile or 
setback of windows. The addition of storm windows is also considered a major change; however, wid1 
notification it i~ commonly acceptable. - - · 

EXTERIOR 
Minor - Spot repair of existing cladding and roofing including in-kind replacement of clapboards, 
sllingles, slates, etc. 

Major - Large-scale repair or replacement of cladding or roofing. Change involving inappropriate 
removal or addition of materials or building elements (i.e. removal of cllimneys or cornice detailing; 
installation of arclutectural detail wluch does not have a lustorical basis); altering or demolislling 
building additions; spot repainting of masonry. Structural stabilization of the property is also 
considered a major alteration. 

LANDSCAPE/OUTBUILDINGS 
Minor - Routine maintenance of outbuildings and landscape including lawn mowing, pruning, planting, 
painting, and repair. 

Major - Moving or subdividing buildings or property; altering of property; altering or removing 
significant landscape features such as gardens, vistas, walks, plantings, walls, fences; ground disturbance 
affecting archaeological resouxces. 

HEATING/ AIR CONDITIONING/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING SYSTEMS 
Minor - Repair of exis ting systems. 

34 



Major - Installing or upgrading systems which will result in major exterior appearance changes (i.e. 
exterior ducts, piping, ventilators, HVAC units); the removal of substantial quantities o f original 
materials in the course of const:J.uction. 

Changes classified as major alterations are not necessarily unacceptable. Under the preservation restriction such 
changes must be reviewed by the GRANTEE and their impact on the historic integrity.of the property assessed.· 

It is the responsibility of"the property owner to notify the GRANTEE in writing when any major alterations are 
contemplated. Substantial alterations may necessitate review of plans and specifi~ations. 

The intent of the preservation restriction is to enable the GRANTEE to review proposed alterations and assess 
their impact on the integrity of the building, not to preclude futw:e change. GRANTEE will attempt to work 
with property owner to develop mutually satisfactory solutions, which are in the best interests of the Property. 

35 



Exhibit G: 
Restoration Plan 

262 Merrimac Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts 
Exhibit G 
October 30, 2017 revision 

MHC Preservation Restriction Intent 

Bruner/Cott & Associates 

Preservation restriction governs massing, roof line, chimney, and general arrangement of 
windows and door surrounds. Preservation restriction to conserve original historic building 
form and features that remain intact. West elevation as fat;ade visible from Tyng Street with 
south elevation as second generally intact entrance frontage seen from Merrimac Street. 
Original windows, masonry foundation, and upper portions of south entrance surround are 
original. The north facade of the house \·\'as altered under a prior ownership with a two-story, 
shallow addition and projecting bay window prior to the current ownership. 

Significance 
The house occupies terminal view-point at the end of Tyng Street, a remarkably continuous 
double-sided procession of historic houses. Massing and roof outline of the west and south 
fac;ades are intact- including massive chimney. Fenestration pattern and door locations are 
unchanged. 

Restoration Plan 
On south,. west, and original north ~levations replace aluminum-dad thermal window~ 
(installed 2015) with wood frames and individually glazed multi-paned sashes fitted top and 
bottom with an interior glass 'energy panel'. Fran1e, stile, and rail dimensions to match originals 
that remain in place. Install half-screens externally. Reposition second story windows vertically 
to correspond to original relationship to eaves. Replace trim at all replacement windows to 
match original profiles on south, west, and north facades. Replace all affected clapboard siding. 
Adjust millwork at both entrance doorways to approximate original sidelight and entablature 
proportions. Continue clapboard paint finish through foundation boards on all four facades. 

Restoration Plan Drawings 
R-IOIA, R-102A, R-103A, R-104A, R-105A, R-106A, R-107A, R-108A and photographic 
renderings for proposed West and South facades. Drawing titles note October 30, 2017 revision. 
Revisions address window 'entablature' sections and entrance lighting. 

South Elevation -

1. Windows-

a. Replace- Aluminum clad thermal windows with new wood windows to 
match ~imensions of originals. See drawing for details.. . 

b. Position - Raise the three new wooden 2nd floor windows to match the two 
original windows' placement at eave for second floor. 

36 



c. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

g. 

2. ·Entry-

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

Trim- Replace trim on new windows to match original. This will result in 
essentially re-siding of the facade. 
Co"rnice ('entablatures' ) - Retnove exis ting and adjust dimensions and profile 
as shown on detailed drawing. 
Shutters- Install wood shutters with pintles in trim. Shutters to match those 
as depicted in the 2007 photos. 
Replace full screens with half screens. 
Replace exterior storm windows at two 2nd floor original windows with 
interior storms. 

Door- Replace existing five-p anel door with new six-panel leaf, but express 
the frame at head and continue across sidelights. Retain and protect original 
cornice and flat portion of the entablature. 
Sidelights- Replace sidelights with narrower panes and panel by adding 
mullions next to pilasters. 
Casing and entablature - Modify and replace pilaster per design to 
reestablish historic proportions, base and capi tal details. 
Light -Position single 5 11!'' wide x 11 W'high, wall-mounted lantern at latch 
side of door on pilaster. Lantern by House of Antique Hardware, Monte 
Grande Colonial Style Slate finish (ii RS-035SHL-5-254-25. 

3. Painting-

a. \l\7indow trim- White. 
b. Shutters- Black. 
c. Clapboard - Repaint gray color to match existing. 
d . Foundation trim- Repaint to match clapboard. 
e. Entry door - Black (gloss). 
f. Entry sidelights - White. 
g. Entry casing and entablature- \l\fl1ite. 
h. Corner and con1ice trim - Wl1ite. 

West Eleyation (Merrimac Street)-

1. Windows -

a. Replace- Aluminum clad thermal windows with new wood windows to 
match dimensions of originals. See drawing for details. 

b. Position- Raise the three new windows on the 2nd floor to match the 
historic windows on the south elevation in placement at eave. Lower attic 

37 



2. 

window opening to allow restoration of original trim in relation to gable 
trim. 

c. Trim - Replace trim to match original. This will result in essentially re-siding 

d. 

e. 

f. 

Entry-

a. 

b. 

c. 

d . 

the facade. 
Cornice ('entablatLties') - Remove existing and adjust dimensions and profile 
as shown on detailed d rawing. 
Shutters- Install wood shutters with pintles in trim. Shutters to match those 
as depicted in the 2007 photos. 
Replace full screens with half screens. 

Door- Replace existing five-panel door with new six-panel leaf, but express 
the frame at head and continue across sidelights. 
Sidelights- Replace sidelights with narrower panes and panel by adding 
mullions next to pilasters. 
Casing and entablature- Modify and replace pilaster per design to 
reestablish his toric proportions, base and capital details. 
Light -Position single 5 W' wide x 11 W'high, wall-mounted lantern at latch 
side of door on pilaster. Lantern by House of Antique Hardware, Monte 
Grande Colonial Style Slate finish(# RS-03551-IL-5-254-25. 

3. Painting-

a. Clapboard - Repaint gray color to match existing. 
b. Window trim - White. 
c. Shutters- Black. 
d. Entry door- Keep black (gloss). 
e. Entry sidelights - White. 
f. Entry casing and entablatme - White. 
g. Foundation trim- Repaint same color as clapboard. 
h. Corner and cornice trim - Keep white. 

North Elevation-

1. Windows-

a. Replace windows in original house fa~ade as in South_ and West elevations. 
b. No change to windows in addition. 
c. Replace full screens with half screens. 
d. Trim- Replace to match original window trim at all but bow window. 
e. Replace 'entablatures' at two attic windows. 

38 



f. Shutters - Install wood shutters with pintles in trim. Shutters to match those 
as depicted in the 2007 photos 

2. Painting -

October 30, 2017 

a. Clapboard -No change, keep same grey. 
b. Window trim- Keep white. 
c. Shutters - Black. 
d . Foundation trim- Repaint same color as clapboard including the extra trim 

piece at the addition. 
e. Corner and cornice trim -White. 
f. East (Rear) Elevation- No major change due to lack of historic conditions, 

but add muntin grid to lower sashes to make 6/6 DHSS on five existing 
windows. Paint h·im board at foundation to match clapboards above. 

39 



I 

L 

loiLVI'IIIl"'~','MIIU,.:,I\tC~ 
.._ U\\\~':1~\'I'l..N\IHl t.+.IN~ 
~lloii.Afi.Al~'l.l~ 

®~EST ELEVATION PHOTO· 2015 

WEST ELEVATION WINDOW SCHEDULE 

........ .,11.-.;l~l"-""1 

t,t"'"III'I:IIII'CU~O 

""WfiWOt.I\Gtw.tiO 

LU AI.\, ... 1..,"\\UAIII\"n 

\ W;.tSAi\"II.,·I:I..U.ICUllll tu:Ur.=; 
lllloti,I,WII.~~N"C'IO 

""I~MIVO:.I ... Oll -..u.lil 

t,(YI'WIIIt:OIIIIOI.Ic.u.IIO 

l.I.Yf'IIINI U'COIJ.Q..I.nl 

N.\'fff~::.r..,;u •• , ... :tl 

CJ.r".,cl;it,lf1\ .. "-u .... .,.,:J,-.n,t 
.tlmrA~"~u.-:.•rii'QI.W 
t~••n .. u~ 41Q t•• '" ,.,.,,., 
t~J.:rOl.L,~fL..,III.M 

~~:~~·~~·~~~~"'" 

.........,_,"U.::NJ AIMI~ 

~~~,,-~gusE PRESERVATION RESTRICTION - WEST ELEVATION NEWBURY~~a~~~~~ 
10

/J
012017 

~ mf@)t;\ 

I 

_j 



I I 

CD WEST ELEVATION PHOTO- 2015 ... 0 ~ROPOSEO WEST ELEVATION PHOTO 

~~;~,~.9-US E PRESERVATION RESTRICTION- WEST PHOTO ELEVATION NEWBURY~~~"~~~~~~ 
1013012017 

~ ~ 

L _j 



L 

z 
0 

~ 
w 
...J 
w 
:c 
1-
::> 
0 
CJ) 

_j 



I -I 

CD~OUTH ELEVATION PHOTO. 2015 0 :.ROPOSEO SOUTH ELEVATION PHOTO 

1-~~~ .. ~,9USE PRESERVATION RESTRICTION - SOUTH PHOTO ELEVATION NEWBuRv~_:~a~~~:: 
1013012017 

~ ~re]'V~ 

L _I 



I 

L 

!I!I!!!W'"- ~ 

r..t.""'IUII!t~.ll l.:l 

"l""'"lUiol~t'l¥,t.t~ 

WIN'a1U"CC.'\'n""" 
::l''l. ........ fofi.I UII~ • I 

ntl t'I .. A."'O'IICJU~I\' 
tA~ .... -..II: ~· .. n"t:W'".A~o~. 
....UII.lA.\,t'JIVll(.l('l.o;.-

NORTH ELEVATION WINDOW SCHEDULE 

1~'1'1\\\.'\-')lla.ll i!OOU~O 

U 'l'l "t'UIN<IIW:IO 

.... 'tll\tt:IU•.t;llCUAO 

14 1'UW..1111ra,.u .:V.,'t l 

IUIIUv.t! , £tl W IIO 

11 1AIL'\t .... 'Y U AQ1','U 

tti AIL'\t ..... ~U.AII\'OV 

t•IAI\"\.11.1,:W UA01'~ 

ltiALL'\tt.,:,.out~tn 

U l .tU"'\'\ .... "'U.IoOtO 

l t l,t,U.7o10ro:.'\IIU01'.? 

::;,;:-~~N\0 

:&:ro&OA:t.(a:,:Wt'.rllf 

N.l'\oi.Uioi\'\,.A.'"ll,.l.;ll- '9 
1'"'"-"'n. .. wm.uat.T..~\\\U. 
~·.ut .. Hl.1U Uo:.IDYIJo-;lo.V.\1 
,.,...,.rv.I\W\ .. -.::1.\l: 

~~~,_~, 

~ll:t'~ 
,,,~,,.,i.( ,u -uo '\ 

"'' 
ll!t .lt• ••~~·• .;..• o 

~~~-,-~,?USE PRESERVATION RESTRICTION -NORTH ELEVATION NEWBURY~::.~~~~~ 
10

;
3012017 

~m@t"~ 

- 1 

_j 



I 

L 

(J)_E~.sr. ~L_E~ATION • EXISTING 

0 ~ST ELEVATION PHOTO - 2015 ... 

M llo&Ot:JI\IOQ\W IIol\\ 
MIYAWIIIU.Vft'
>O><o 

·~Lt' .. ~~~/:~~~L~ 

-~>"'""~ . . :~ILWI ~,J!~-
®~;T}:,E:ATION ·PROPOSED 

~~:q.,.~,9.USE PRESERVATION RESTRICTION -EAST ELEVATION NEWBURY:~~.~~':: 
1013012017 

~~mg 

-I 

_j 



I 

L 

§B3 

® .~~~S!!N.G,. DOOR PLAN- 2017 

®~:.s~?~~TION PLAN DOOR PLAN 

®~.~TRANCE DOOR !WEST!· BEFORE 2007 ®~~TRANCE DOOR !SOUTHI- 2015 (D.E.NTRANCE DOOR !SDUTHI - 2017 

4 );~~S~~~.~ ENTRY DOOR ELEVATION. 2017 

~~ • ·"~·~· 

~="~ [ 11J-"""'"""' • . ~~_..-'\ lCMC.I 

""'~""'"'~··~ ~l~ \CUIIltll4\'l ll 
Jo.lf\UIIL~ 
~\11o)l .... ,ll."'fj 

J )~~~T.~R_A!IDN PLAN ENTRY ODOR ELEVATION 

•-•AIIoUOOIIKioi:' Ut 
""'"-"'UIIt•U.:wMl 
(.l..~'""'''".tHI 
U:l\l\CN1 ... :1-Il 
l tl:f\'ot 

1690 HOUSE PRESERVATION RESTRICTION - DOOR DETAILS 
·;~·All )·.c· • 1.,(( 

~ 

EXISTING SECTION THROUGH 
®~:~;}~DELITE· 2017 

~ 

RESTORATION PLAN SECTION 
THROUGH ENTRY SID ELITE. CD =~.M:.~~E TO PHOTO 8 

NEWBURYPORT LANDING 191~~ 
Bt't.Rf/(oullll.na.w:~ 10/301201712l~Js 

- I 

_j 



I 

L 

RESTORATION PLAN WINOOW 
@~~!~.~~TURE SECTION 

&n""'"'""' 
u ... :.'I'A.v:l 

,t,& ~VI~;\'\1 
U ,I.Q'!YVI.O 
l'OII~W 

EXISTING 2ND FL WINDOW 

@~;~~~!~N · 2017 

I w~,..., F 

EXISTING 1ST FLOOR WINDOW 
®~=~~~T.I9N • 2017 

-;:;===....::L=:::±==~~~t'ISI&IIM\'1 
~!L'~'"'tl 
lloi ...... IU!III'I(.i."""'. 
cwm:.l.""· 

. . 
!.'~~~N,::~~~;~''l~o:; 
I IOUIII~\t'lg li.Atf. 
~111/III.I'~IIIIUII 
N.ii~IU:•H'o\:111 Iilli
. 

- "'-I\U."ll.llool.1 

101',.\1~~ 

RESTORATION PLAN 2ND FL 
@~~~0.~ ELEVATION 

~T"-"10tm. n\~too.:~ 

'I'A'\"tlu~r .. uu 
1'1\\"0\\IIQt;r.t~o~..,.u..., 

\l,, ...... ll&l:,l 

\.1\ .. lt'..-,tj\"' """'""' 
wo.~:I\\..O.t'f. 

·H-~ti'AAlw-,o.r~o:~c 
ti\CICutltwiLI~ 
nw,.,...:t,Y:.IJ" 
\\'ttO'MIC':\.\':tll''"''"' 
!L1.HUU.u.; 
~I\'Vf"A't4'-t\"N'"~"" 

\tfftlt'.n:t"o\":; 

RESTORATION PLAN 1ST FLOOR 0 :-:::~~~.~ELEVATION 

l.li'WU.IIIl'llll.:t.W 
~1'41tl\'( .......... -:. 

@~~IGINALWINOOW ENTABLATURE @::<ISTING WINO OW ENTABLATURE- 2017 

RESTORATION PLAN WINDOW CD HEAD/SILL DETAIL 
(DORIGINALWINDOWJAMBOETAIL ®JAMB DETAIL""', .• ,.. · 

1690 HousE PRESERVATION RESTRICTION _ w iNDow DETAILs ~""". ····~ 2,.,., •. «.. NEWBURYPORT LANDING ~IK{1iim 
':~tt ~Mol.o..'tcl aV'lt"/Cotl&fu\Ot"vlft 10/J0/2017 gj Q · Q 

--, 

_j 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READlNG APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT063 10 30 17 Karina Moltz 15 Summit PI 
• APPT064 10 30 17 Lisa Rowan 17 Boardman St - - -
• APPT065 10 30 17 Keith R. Catier 13 Monarch Wy, Kingston NH 

Re-Appointments 

Disabilities Comm 
Disabilities Comm 
Spec Pol Officer 

• APPT066_10_30_17 Crispin S. Miller 1 Parker Ridge Way Tree Comm l lll/20 
• APPT067 10 30 17 Constance Preston 18 Atwood St Tree Comm l l/30/20 

11/30/20 
11 / l/20 
N/A 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. 



ORDERS 



ORDR059 11 13 17 

ClrlrY (QJF NJEWJBHU[]Rl YPO>JR..1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

November 13, 2017 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as fo llows: 

THAT the City Counci l of the City of Newburyport herby approve and authorize the acceptance of a 
Preservation Restriction between the City, acting through the Newburyport Historical Commission, and 
Newburyport Landing LLC cjo Firs t Republic Corporation of America, for the property located at 262 
Merrimac Street, commonly referred to as the "Samuel Morse House" or "1690 House," as required by the 
Newburyport Planning Board pursuant to a Special Permit issued under the Towle Complex 
Redevelopment Overlay District (TCROD); and 

Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport, the City Council President and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to sign the subject Preservation Restriction as may be required, to act on behalf of the City and 
enter into any and all instruments, including acceptance of said Preservation Restriction in accordance 
with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, and to take any other actions necessary to execute this 
acceptance and the associated Preservation Restriction accordingly. 

Councilor Charles F. Tontar 



ORDR060 11 13 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

November 13, 2017 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport herby approve and authorize the acceptance of a 
Preservation Restriction between the City, acting through the Newburyport Historical Commission, and 
FRCA OF NEWBURYPORT LLC, for the property located at 260 Merrimac Street, commonly referred to as 
the "Towle Manufacturing Co. Building," as required by the Newburyport Planning Board pursuant to a 
Special Permit issued under the Towle Complex Redevelopment Overlay District (TCROD); and 

Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport, the City Council President and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to s ign the subject Preservation Restriction as may be required, to act on behalf of the City and 
enter into any and a ll instruments, including acceptance of said Preservation Restriction in accordance 
with Massachusetts Genera l Laws Chapter 184, and to take any other actions necessary to execute this 
acceptance and the associated Preservation Restriction accordingly. 

Councilor Charles F. Tontar 



ORDR061 11 13 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Order Relative to a Special Act Authorizing the City of Newburyport to Hold a Special 
Election for the Purpose of Accepting the Terms of Clause 41C~ of Section 5 of Chapter 
59 of the Massachusetts General Laws 

Whereas, G.L. c. 59, §5, cl. 41C~ provides a property tax exemption for the principal residence of a 
taxpayer who has reached their seventieth birthday, or sixty-fifth birthday if accepted as such; and 

Whereas, the so-called Clause 41C~ senior property tax exemption requires acceptance of its terms by 
vote of the City at the next regularly scheduled municipal election, and 

Whereas, the City of Newburyport wishes to hold a special election for the purpose of accepting the 
terms of the Clause 41C~ senior property tax exemption rather than waiting for the next regularly 
scheduled municipal election, and 

Whereas, based upon the plain language of the statute, inclusion of the question of adoption of the 
Clause 41C~ senior property tax exemption on the ballot at a special election would require approval of 
the General Court. 

Now therefore, be it Ordered that: 

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City, to 
submit a Home Rule Petition to the General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to enact a 
Special Act for the City of Newburyport in the manner described below and for the purpose of 
authorizing the City of Newburyport to hold a special election for the purpose of accepting the terms of 
Clause 41C~ of Section 5 of Chapter 59 of the Massachusetts General Laws, provided that the General 
Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill, unless the Mayor approves 
amendments to the bill before enactment by the General Court, and to further authorize the Mayor to 
act on behalf of the City relative to any inquiries and/or changes made by the General Court concerning 
the proposed Act, and to approve amendments which shall be within the scope of the general public 
objectives of the petition, as needed: 



ORDR061 11 13 17 

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT TO HOLD A SPECIAL 
ELECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCEPTING THE TERMS OF CLAUSE 41CYz OF 
SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 59 OF THE MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by 
the authority of the same, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any genera l or special law to the contrary, the City of Newburyport 
may hold a special election for the purpose of accepting the terms of Clause 41CY2 of Section 5 
of Chapter 59 of the Massachusetts General Laws 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\VBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

WWW.CI1YOFNEWBURYPQRT.COM 

President and Members of the Cit~ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor \) 

(\_/ 
November 13, 2017 \__J-

Subject: Home Rule Petition to Adopt Clause 41CYz Senior Tax Exemption 

In light of the financial stress felt by many in our community, especia lly seniors, I have reviewed the 

adoption of Clause 41CYz with my finance team and urge the City's acceptance. Adoption of this 

clause will replace Clause 41C, which the City currently offered to seniors. Below is a comparison of 

the two property tax exemptions: 

Clause 41C Clause 41CYz 
(Existing) (Proposed) 

Exemption Amount $500- $1,000 10% of average assessed 
valuation of residential 

property in the city; 
$621 - $1,242 (FY18) 

Age 70 or older; may be reduced to 65 or older by a vote of the 
legislat ive body. 

Ownership and Must own or occupy the property as your domicile. You must 
Domicile also have had a domicile in MA for 10 consecutive years and 

owned and occupied a property in MA for any 5 years (includes 
domiciles owned by a lift estate or in trust). 

Income Limit Single: $30,107 Single: $57,000 
Married: $45,161 Married: $86,000 

Asset Limit Single: $51,138 None 
Married: $70,314 

Based on the different income and asset limits, more taxpayers will qualify for this exemption. In 

the latest f iscal year, 49 taxpayers qualified for the 41C exempt ion. Whereas, based on state tax 

f il ings, we know that approximate ly 450 fi lers qualified for the sen ior "circuit breaker" tax credit, 

which has the same income limits as 41CYz. Therefore, we would expect a similar number of 

taxpayers to qualify under this senior property tax exemption. 



An unusual aspect of Clause 41CY2, however, is that it contains language referencing acceptance "at 

the next regularly scheduled municipal election," which differs from ordinary language simply 

referencing regular elections. After consulting with the state's elections division, the City Solicitor 

believes that the only alternative to waiting until a November 2019 vote is to submit a home rule 

petition requesting permission to accept the clause at a special election. 

The attached order will allow the Home Rule Petition to go through the legislative process. Once 

approved by the state legislative, the City Council would need to vote to accept the terms of Clause 

41CY2 with any adjustments as needed, such a reduction of the age requirement from 70 to 65, and 

then send the measure to a special election. 

At this time, I believe the benefit of this exemption to seniors outweighs the cost of holding a 

special election (approximately $10,000). If the special legislation takes longer than anticipated, we 

will have an opportunity to re-evaluate whether or not spending funds on a specia l election makes 

sense or not. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



ORDR062 11 13 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

November 13, 2017 

THAT, all property w ithin the City of Newburyport be taxed equally and that the method to determine 

this percentage of the local tax levy to be assessed by each class of property is establ ished by the 

adoption of a Residential Factor of [ ] for Fiscal Year 2018 in the City of Newburyport. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chai r, Budget & Finance Committee 



CJ[lrY <0 lF NJE~Vl~> 1U[]R. YlPO> lR. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

THAT, the City of Newburyport Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2018 will be$[ 

property. 

ORDR063 11 13 17 

November 13, 2017 

I for all classes of 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



ORDR064_11_13_17 

C l[lrY (Q]F NlE~VlBHU[][{. Y JP>O>lRL 1[' 

IN CITY COUNCil.. 

ORDERED: 

November 13, 2017 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the 

Newburyport Parks Conservancy in the amount of $1,689.77 for the purpose of beautification of Cushing 

Park, Atwood Park and building of dugouts at Richie Eaton Baseball Field located behind the Nock-Molin 

Upper Elementary School and appropriates said funds to the Parks Department Revolving Account in 

accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



ORDR065_11_13_17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

November 13, 2017 

WHEREAS, Chapter 59, Section SK of the Massachusetts General Laws allows cities and towns to 

establish local rules pertaining to the Senior Property Tax Work-Off Program; and 

WHEREAS, the income limit for the Program is currently set at the median household income for 

Massachusetts (currently $67,846). 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ORDERED that the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby sets the 

income limit for the Senior Property Tax Work-Off Program to be based on the median household 

income for Newburyport as determined by the U.S. Census Bureau (currently $85,556) . 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

N E\V'BURYPORT, MA 019 50 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYP 

President and Members of the Cit . Co cil 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor SJ \ 
November 13,2017 [\ t 
Change to Income Limit ~~ior Property Tax Work-Off Program 

I am proposing a change to the income limit for the Senior Property Tax Work-Off Program 

established under MGL ch. 59, sec. SK. The current limit is tied to the Massachusetts median 

household income (currently $67,846}. Instead, I suggest that the income limit be tied to the 

Newburyport median household income as determined by the United States Census Bureau 

(currently $85,556}. 

As you are aware, earlier this year, we increased the benefit from $1,000 to $1,500 per person as 

allowed by the Municipal Modernization Act. Unlike many other statutes, this statute allows cities 

and towns the ability to set local rules pertaining to the eligibility requirements for participation in 

the program. The only exception is the 60 year old age requirement, which is set by statute. 

Given the change in home values and the increased overall financial burden on our senior 

population, I feel that changing the income limit to be based on the Newburyport median 

household income is more indicative of the cost of living in Newburyport and will open up the 

program to a greater number of individuals. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



ORDINANCES 



ORDERED: 

ODNC013 09 11 17 
2"d READING 

CJ[lrY (QJF NJE~VJBHU[JR:.. YPO)][~l1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

September 11, 2017 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, 
MASSACHUSETTS 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of N ewbmyport as follows: 

APPENDIX A: ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Section III-A- Establishment of districts. 

THAT the table entitled "Full Name and Class" of section III-A be amended by adding two new rows after the 
current first row, as follows, with deletions de able sttiekeA thteagh:, and additions double-underlined: 

I :::: ::::: ::::::::::: : HSR-B 

Section III-B- Description of districts. 

THAT section III-B be amended by adding two new paragraphs after the current third paragraph, as follows, with 
deletions aeaele sttieken thteagh, and additions double-underlined: 

HSR-A high street residential district A. The High Street Residential District-A is composed of all that 
area so designated on the official zoning map. on the southwesterly side of High Street, between the city 
boundary with the Town of Newbury and State Street. The predominant uses are intended to be single
family and two-family homes on lots of one-and-one-half (1 ~) acre. set back from High Street. Uses that 
would detract from the desired residential character. and uses that would otherwise interfere with the intent 
of this ordinance. are prohibited 

HSR-8 high street residential district 8 The High Street Residential District-S is composed of all 
those areas so designated on the official zoning map on the southwesterly side of High Street between the 
Clipper City Rail Trail and Storey Avenue The predominant uses are intended to be single-family and two-
Zoning Ordinance Amendment - High Street Residential Districts- 10/30/17 Page 1 of 4 



ODNC013 09 11 17 
2ndlffim!No 

family homes on lots of three-quarters cJ/4) of an acre set back from High Street Uses that would detract 
from the desired residential character and uses that would otherwise interfere with the intent of this 
ordinance are prohibited 

Section 111-C --Zoning map. 

THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitled "Zoning Map of the City of Newbmyport" be amended 
pursuant to Section III-D "Changes to Zoning Map" such tl1at all parcels of land are changed from "Residential 
Two" and/ or "Residential Three" (as applicable) to "High Street Ridge Residential District-A," and "High Street 
Ridge Residential District-B," respectively, within said areas as depicted on the attached map entitled "Zoning Map 
Change- Proposed v.2," prepared by the Office of Planning & Development, and dated 10/18/17: 

Section V-D- Table of use regulations. 

THAT the table entitled "Table of Use Regulations" of section V-D be amended to add a new column entitled 
ccHSR-A and HSR-B" after the third column. 

The following uses shall be Permitted (P) in the HSR-A and HSR-B districts, and so indicated in said table: 

• Single-family ( 1 01) 

• Church (201) 
• Schools (public) (202) 
• U.S. post office (206) 
• Library/ museum (212) 
• Private education (213) 

• Private education residence (214) 

• Agricultural (301 though 304) 
• Park/ playground (306) 
• Home occupation (417A) 

The following uses shall be permitted by Special Permit (SP) in the HSR-A and HSR-B districts, and so indicated in 
said table: 

• Two-family (1 02) 
• Congregate elderly housing (108) 
• In-law apartment (109) 

• Nursery school/ day care (408) 
• Home occupation (417B) 

• Transformer/pumping station (614) 

All other uses shall be Not Permitted (NP) in tl1e HSR-A and HSR-B districts, and so indicated in said table. 

Zoning Ordinance Amendment- High Street Residential Districts- 10/30/17 Page 2 of 4 



Section VI-A- General regulations. 

ODNC013 09 11 17 
2 nd READING 

THAT the table entitled "Table of Dimensional Requirements" of section VI-A be amended to add dimensional 
requirements for the H SR-A and H SR-B districts, as follows, with deletions aeaele stnelteA: thte agh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

Yard Requirements 

Use Num. District Lot Area Street Height % Open Front Side Rear 
Frontage Lot Space 

Cov. 

Single-family 101 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

101 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Two-family 102 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

102 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Congregate elderly 108 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 
housing 

108 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

In-law apartment 109 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

109 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Church 201 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

201 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Schools (public) 202 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

201 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Library/museum 212 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

212 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Private education 213 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 

213 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Private education 214 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 
residence 

214 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Nursery school/day 408 HSR-A 60,000 100 35 12 85% 75(m) 25 300 
care 

408 HSR-B 30,000 75 35 15 70% 30(m) 20 50 

Zoning Ordinance Amendment- High Street Residential Districts- 10/30/17 Page 3 of 4 



ODNC013 09 11 17 
2"dREADING 

(m) Notwithstanding the provisions of section VI-G. the "established front yard setback" within the HSR-A 
and HSR-B Districts shall be determined by averaging the adjacent principle structures on each side of 
the subject lot along 200 ' of streetline in both directions. as measured from the front building wall of 
each such structure pemendicular to the property line along the street. Measurements are to be based on 
the cunent assessors maps used by the Assessor 's Department and Office of Planning and Development 
or from record plans for the subject properties (where readily available). Buildings located entirely on 
the rear half of lots (as measured from the front lot line to the rear lot line) shall not be counted towards 

. . '' . . 

underlying district is greater than the relevant "established front yard setback" then the proposed 
structure shall be located no farther from the street than the distance called for as the front setback in the 
underlying district. In no event shall a new structure be located closer to the street than the "established 
front yard setback." An example of these calculations is illustrated in the diagram below: 

2 9 

(see fext) 

Jl..rfll'llm Btdg. 
, r'_Setl>acll Uno 

,__ ___ 20011.----~ t------200ft. -----i 

S• Minimum set bock of proposed building 
So: l>• o + c + d ~ o + o + e -+ f 

8 

Barry N. Connell 

Edward C. Cameron, Jr. 

In City Council September 11, 2017: 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and Committee of the Whole by Councillor 
Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

In City Council October 30, 2017: 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Cameron, seconded by 
Councillor Tontar. Motion to approve as amended per COMM 11 5_10_30_17 by Councillor 
Cameron, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 recused (Eigerman). Motion 
passed. 

Zoning Ordinance Amendment- High Street Residential Districts - 10/30/ 17 Page 4 of 4 



ODNC014 09 25 17 
2ND READING 

C ll1rY (Q]F NlEWlBHU[JR. YlPOllR.1r 

IN CITY COUNCIT... 

ORDERED: 

September 25, 2017 

AN ORDINANCE TO RESTRICT SMOKING AT CERTAIN MUNICIPAL FACILITES 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburyport as follows: 

Chapter 8 
Article 1 
Section 8-1 

Health and Sanitation 
In General 
No Smoking at Certain Public Facilities 

THAT Article 1 ofChapter 8 of the Newburyport Code be amended to add a new Section 8-1, as follows, 
with deletions dtmhle etriel8en through, and additions double-underlined: 

Sec. 8-1.- No Smoking at Certain Municipal Facilities 

(a) Smoking Prohibited. No person shall smoke nor shall any person be permitted to smoke in or at 
any of the following municipal facilities: 

(1) Within 10 (ten) feet of any portion of the Inn Street Playground (Map 004, Parcel 002) 

(2) Within 10 (ten) feet of any portion of the Inn Street Fountain (Map 004, Parcel 030) 

(b) Posting notice of prohibition. Every board, commission, or officer having control of premises upon 
which smoking is prohibited by and under the authority of this section shall conspicuously display 
upon the premises "No Smoking" signs or the international "No Smoking" symbol (consisting of a 
pictorial representation of a burning cigarette enclosed in a red circle with a red bar across it) . 

(c) Violations and Penalties. Any private individual who violates this chapter shall be subject to a fine 
of one hundred dollars ($100). Each day a violation occurs will be considered a separate offense. 
As an alternative to initiating criminal proceedings, violations of this section may be enforced in the 
manner provided in MGL c.40, s. 21 D. Any fines imposed under the provisions of this section shall 
inure to the city of Newburyport. For the purposes of this section, the following shall be enforcing 
officers: police officers; and employees of the health department, or their designees. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 



In City Council September 25, 2017: 

ODNC014 09 25 17 
2ND READING 

Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Eigerman, 
seconded by Councillor Cameron. Councillor Cronin asked that all playgrounds be looked at. So voted 

In City Council October 30,2017: 
Motion to remove from Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. Motion to approve by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Eigerman. Roll call vote, 11 
yes. Motion passed. 



ODNC016_10_10_17 
2ND READING 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 1Oth, 2017 

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO UPDATING EVENT RULES: 

BE IT ORDERED, that: 

The following updates shall be made to Section 13-97 of the N ewbw-yport Municipal Code 

Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 

(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events." 

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons 
or bicycle tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as 
a destination. These events do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and 
traffic. To create a balance between conflicting interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, 
visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and codify the procedure for the benefit 
of all . 

(c) Definitions. 

(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks 
and/or crosses over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required 
or charitable donation is solicited or suggested. 

(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks 
and/or crosses over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required 
or charitable donation is solicited or suggested. 

(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, 
sidewalks and/or crosses over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is 
required or charitable donation is solicited or suggested. 

(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requ iring or offering running , 
walking, biking, swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a 
charitable donation is solicited or suggested. 

(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 

(1) Procedure. All events shall , through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity 
foundation or designee ("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event 
through the office of the city clerk no later than sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. 
There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during which applications will be 

Page 1 



ODNC016_10_10_17 
2N° READING 

accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the event 
shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. 
Copies of such approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, 
donations, in-kind donations paid as part of said application(s), shall be included as part of the 
city council application. 

The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office 
and stamped by the same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the 
application on the next regular city council agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon 
following the procedures of the council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 
council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes favorably by majority. 
The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no 
exemptions will be permitted. 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing 
the event route, water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map 
shall also include any road closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be 
approved by police, fire, department of public services, parks commission and harbormasters 
departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at 
time of application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address 
announcements or music before 8:00 a.m., except for Sundays when electron ic amplifiers, loud 
speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address announcements or music before 9:00 
a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by 
the city shall be closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if 
said closure(s) are contained in the approved permit. It is the sole responsibil ity of the race 
organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance that neighborhood roads will be 
closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be made by race 
organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, 
but not limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the 
case of multi-family residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at sa id 
security door. A copy of the notification shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, 
posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, a list of all streets notified shall be 
provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application record. Press 
releases and other media type notifications are encouraged. 

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the 
"City of Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million 
dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public 
services (DPS) director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing 
conditions, that event may be stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline 
event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or 
suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, 
the harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating 
the safety and security of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event 
organizers. 

Page 2 



ODNC016_10_10_17 
2N° READING 

(9) Clean-up. The event organ izers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of 
signage, directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the 
event. 

(1 0) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in 
materials disseminated to event participants. If the event is happening with in one-half mile of 
municipal parking, then participants shall be asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk 
shall notify all event organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive, by a one-time 
phone, email , or letter of the new application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a 
singular application, managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and 
expectation of adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 121 01) and 
subsequent applicable amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. 

(1 ) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and 
otherwise implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event 
previously approved by city council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a 
warning. Any warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council 
and may be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a 
noncriminal violation is issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal 
disposition as provided in Massachusetts General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport 
as a general ordinance in section 1-1 7 of chapter 1 of the Code or Ordinances of the City of 
Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense 
and two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal 
citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be 
used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, 
pursuant to subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event 
permit for a period of twelve (12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote 
of the city counci l. 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

Councillor Joseph H. Devlin 

Page 3 



In City Council October 10,2017: 

ODNC016_10_10_17 
2 ND READING 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

In City Council October 30, 2017: 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes. 
Motion passed. 

Page 4 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



November 13, 2017 

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITIEE ITEMS-

ORDR057 _10_30_17- Parks Gift Acceptance. 



ORDR057 _10_30_17 

Cl[lf'Y (Q]F NlE"'VlBHU[lft YJPO)Jft 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 30, 2017 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the Richard A. 

Eaton Charitable Foundation, Inc. in the amount of $25,220.50 and a gift from Wheelabrator 

Technologies in the amount of $2,000.00 for the purpose of rehabilitating and constructing the Richard 

A. Eaton Baseball Field located behind the Nock-Molin Upper Elementary School and appropriates said 

funds to the Nock-Molin Athletic Fields Project in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



LICENSE & PERMIT COMMITTEE ITEMS 

November 13, 2017 

COMM091 08 14 17 A-Frame- Star Nails 

COMM109_09_11_17 A-Frames- Ivy Lane 

COMM114_10_30_17 A-Frames- Metzy's Cantina 



COMM091_08_14_17 

APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY ~if 

Applicati:J F1e $100.00 
Date: & f). ( l 

FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFICE ONLY 
Date Recorded -------
Amount Paid - ---- --

To the City Council of the City ofNewburyport: 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted pennission to place one (1) movable sign on 
public property. This pennission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of 
the terms, conditions, and limitations set forth in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances, and any applicable"
State and Federal laws and any condition presctibed by the City Council and/or City ~partiTIA1ts, 

including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing below. :: :Z-t ~ 
J> ~-<-n;1. 

N arne of applicant ______ "'_._l-"-tt--'-"-A~{__,_'N~I....LN.,.__,\j"'-\---------

Home address of applicant ___ ~+--+->i""-./\"'-'A.....,W<...:...J...lf__._.L...,_l _._f,_. -'Q~/ _______ _ 

City, State, Zip of applicant 7ft: \J\Ct f?u iL / tvt f\ 0 I 
( 

Telephone of applicant ____ 1--"--'"r~'6' __ L1____._..l_-;t....__---=2_t-t-L ....... 0'----~-----

N arne of business ____ ___ ____,c.5_'1'--"-lt.._IL'-=-----~~.V-----"Jit---'-"l'-"L=---------

Address ofbusiness t~ L6bv-ty oJt 
Telephone of business __ -=-&~+...____.)<.L---=kt-b-'b~2c::..___.4'"'f--'-4~tb~tj="--. ------

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

c:: C)n,...• ·. 
G'J c:'rq ~. 

1 ;:;orrtG. 
('.,) -< :;o "Tt 

:> ~~< '· 
::t: ::::OoP1 

:-i..,..C 
\D ::r:;] 
-'="" >n 
0" M 

·* to'( \It(){ o~ S±o v b u c1:.s a 1-- L ~ bor ~ a n d S tzc.;t..Q., ¥ 
L C-L/({u<lt\'1' hrts croe A-waffi~ ·,n fc®r of- 0to<"e...frovy\-J 

RELEASE AND INDElVINITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC \VAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Auth01ized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City ofNewburyport, a municipal corporation of the Conunonwealth ofMassachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned's use of the public way 
as desctibed herein. 

Signature of Applicant or ~ h_ ~ 
Duly Authorized Agent ___ ~---~---,-l~ ..... ~::o........:::=---==------Date 

~ 



,. 
{ 

A<="C>R~"' 
-~-

STARN-1 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
OPID· M8 

I 
DATE (MMIDDIYYYYJ 

06/07/2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED p rovisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAJVED, subject to the tenns and conditions of the policy, certain polic ies may require an endorsement A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 978-459-8681 ~2~I~cT 
Francis Provencher Insurance W8,'Wo, Ext): 978-459-8681 I rt~. No):978-454-9343 Agency, Inc. 
530 Rogers Street ~DMDA~~SS: 
L owell, MA 01852 

INSURERISI AFFORCING COVERAGE NAICII 
INSURER A, The Hartford 30104 

INSURED Star Nails INSURER B: 
Thai Ninh INSURERC: 
18 Liberty Street 

INSURERD : Newburyport, MA 01950 
INSURER E: 

INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INf~ TYPE OF INSURANCE lfJ~J- ~OR POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP LIMITS 

A COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s -
~ CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR g~~~~~J?F~ENTED - X 08SBMIX1228 03/06/2017 03/06/2018 s 

r-------:- MED EXP IAnv one cersonl s 

I-- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 
HLAGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 

POLICY o ~~a D LOC PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG s 
OTHER: s 

~TOMOBILE LIABILITY ~~~~~~~~~riNGLE LIMIT s 

I--
ANY AUTO .-- BODILY INJURY !Per cersonl 5 
OWNED SCHEDULED 

I-- AUTOS ONLY I-- AUTOS BODILY INJURY IPer accidenll 5 

~ ~LR,JbDsoNLY I-- ~8ra~~t~ tP~?~~c~d;,~t?AMAGE s 
5 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5 -
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 
OED I I RETENTION s s 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~f~TliTF I I ~JH· AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTlVE D NI A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L O!S_EASE • EA EMPLOYEE S 

~~;~~fprrJ~ o#O'PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s 

8ESCR1f~N Db OPERATIONft I tO~TIONS I VEHidLES ilj{PRD 1r1.. Addition~! Remarks Sftedule, mal be attached if more space Is required) •ty o ew uryport 1s e as name ad 1 1o n a msure per wn en con ract 
as 1t pertains to the genera l liability. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City Of Newbu ryport 
City Clerk's office 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENT A TlVE 
60 Pleasant St reet 
Newburyp o rt, MA 01950 '-'I'~ I 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered mar ks of ACORD 



COMM109_09_11_17 

APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Application Fee $100.00 

Date: 1" I --;)C n 
FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFICE ONLY 
Date Recorded ______ _ 

Amount Paid 

To the City Council of the City of Newburyport: 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permission to place one (1} movable sign ~n publicS 
property. This permission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of t!l'e ter~ 

........ ~.:r< 
conditions, and limitations set forth in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances, and any applicable S~e ~:1.1 

Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments, incluafug, ~'ri 
not limited to, those conditions appearing below. ~ -<~~ 

J 
1 ~w~ 

Name of Applicant 11 1.-i 1-A./l R- ~ ··· ~~"'" -

Street Address of Applican~ I -? / U;d h...nf Sf "-i \-; ~~-
City, State, Zip of Applicant M ~,vl u. ry por + m CL b 1'15 0 ::. 

Telephone Number off Applic~nt 9 7 ff 4-t.J :) I. 5 D } 

v- · G~ 
Name of Business )'/ (/) ~ • . , _ .LI ;;/; _ . ..L 
AddressofBusiness __ {j_...::::....~-'---'''--...::;jUM...;:._ __ v_U_C_T __ \J-fm;--=--~------==----------
Telephone Number of Business 1:7/J...-!/t2-:J.IR6() 

Approved location and description of moveable sign to be placed on Public Way 

NO INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

c.... r-
f= 
N 
.+:"' 

0 
0 
a 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation of the Commonwea lth of Massachusetts, and it s 
officers, employees, age ts and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, cost s, 

loss of services, expense a~ compensation associated with t he undersigned's use of the public way as 
'·,_ 

described herein. \'--..,, 

7 -- I ,. ;;;. v ;J 
-----;-------- -----Date _____________ _ 

----

.• . 



06/ 02/02 08:45PM HPFAX Pag e 1 

ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE( .... /OD'YYYY) 

~ 7/26/17 

TttS CERllFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF IN'"ORMATION Ot.I..Y AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS LPON THE CERTIACATE HOLDER. TI-IS 
CERllFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMAllVELY OR NEGATIVELY NJIEND, EXTEN:> OR ALlER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIACATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORJZED 
REPRESENT AllVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIACATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT; If the certificate holder is an ADDI110NAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGA110N IS WAIVED, subject to 
the tenns and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer ri!tl1s to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such eooorsemen1(~. 

PROWCER ~~~-- _ ;fake __ !,.i_l}...Q!nar~ 
Lindmark Insurance Agency, Inc 1 ;,.~~ F.tl· (781) 245- 0100 T?.M. Nol: (78l) 2 -4·6-5553 
607 North Ave ~~~~ss, Jake@LindmarkinsuranceAqency.com 
Door 1.2 

INSURE_!~l!U~FF0f!P.C_N!j!_£0VERAGE -------~-~c:;L_ 
Wakefield, MA 01880 ---·-·-·-

·- .. ·-·--···--- ·- -· ·-.. ··------·--·-- - -----·-· - - - 1~8J:RA : ~~T)';_I~SURANCL__ . _____ I . 
lNSlll.Bl ~RfRB : 

-------- ~ 

JC DESIGN, LLC ··- -- -
-I 

·-- -

DBA IVY LANE 
r!NSURERC : ·-

31R PLEASANT ST 
~§i.ll; -------~~-~ .. ------ -- .. 

I 
NEWBURYPORT I MA 01905 

~('!SUR_~E : 
~····-· ~ -···-- ·---··-

I 
---· 

INSURERF : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTED BElo.N HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INS\.RED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOnNITHSTANDING IWY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION a= ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WffH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY TI-E POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
E.XCLUSIOOS ANDCONDTIC»>S OF SUOi POUCIES. LIMITS SHOV\N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

'[i.f:l--·--TYPE OFINSU~;;-- -- l1~kl= · - - -P-OUC\'NUMBER ~;:~~~~)~ 
- - -· - --- ·-

UMTS 

A li-NERAL UABIUTY yl BMA0018213 I 9 /26/16 ''""'~"''""-"- _ _!____L_OQ_<L;J QQ_ 
X CO!It.1ERCIAL GEI'EPAL LIABILITY 

DAMAGE TO RENTED 
I .. PREMISES CE.a OCW!OOCB) $ 1.0 Q_,_.Q Q_Q_ 

c~ =:J CLAIMS-MAOE 0 OCCUR I I t.ED EXP (l>.ny ore p..-.cn) $ 10,000 

s.~''"'-"'~:.~;~-1 
i [ PERSOI¥\l&ADVI~RY $ lQ-00 000 
I 

I 
~~~~~~~----2.- - 1, oo"o ._QQ_Q_. 

I I 1~ooucrs - C0~'2f' .. ~GG i $ 1 ,_QQQ ... Q.Q_Q__ n POLICY!' -l~R2-f ·~-j LOC ' $ I AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY ~=~'~iNGLELIMil ! $ 

BOOIL Y INJURY (Per person) I S 
.. 

I ANYAum --·-· .<IJ...LOWIIED SCHEDULED 
I 

I 
r~~;~:_~;;;~dent) l : , AUTOS AUTOS 

I I ··- ····-- -L HIRED AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 

_ AUTOS 
I . !Per acci®ot) -·-

I i $ 

~-"~~UAUM r- ore"' ! I 
I EACH OCCU~ENCE I s 

_:xc~S UAB ClJ\~~~~1 ..----·-·- ···- ·-·-·- - ·-
AGGREGATE ·-r-s ______ 

i r--·---···-· ........• 

OED RETENTION$ $ 

I OORKERS COMPENSATION ! I 1 -ro~vsrr:..w-s I jo,ru-
. AND EJ.IPLOYERS' l.IABILtTY yIN I .LI 

/>N'( PROPRIElORA?ARn.IE.RIEJ<EClJll'llf:: :=J I E.l. EACH ACO!l:Nf ·- $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLWED? N I A I I 

'" ---
(Manda lory in NH) El. DISE.A§_~_-EA EM'LOYEE 

$ - ·-·-·· ·- - --It es doscribe under D~SCRIPTION 0' OPE RATIONS below 1 E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT $ 

I 
,._, 

(J 

I 
C::> - %~ 

O:SCRIPTlON OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (AIIacll ACORD 101. A<lelitiOOal ReRBrb 5c110!1uh>, If motu"""" Is requinod) J;llo -< 
~c-');r.; 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT LISTED .AS 

FIC CE RTI A TEHOLD ER 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT ST 
NEWBURYPORT I MA 01950 

.ADDI TIONAL INSURED 

CANCELLATION 

c: 
GJ ro,r; 
N ~f"11C 
UJ _.- :::O "'j -o-;u:::-. 
)» 

oc;h< 
::>:: ::oafTl 

-;-~""T"!O 
\.0 :r""Tj 

;p- n 

@ 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACOR 0 25 (201 0/05) 
Phone: 

The ACORD name and logo are registe d marks of ACORD 
Fax: (978) 4 62- 7936 E-Mail: 



COMM114 10 30 17 

RECE I'v'C:Q. ... I' 

C\1 v Cl !='qK'S On lvE 

APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROP~it'TtV~RY PORT. HA 
~ " 4: I 7 

- - -

Application Fee $100.00 
Date: 10/17/2017 Date Recorded _____ _ _ 

Amount Paid. _ _ ____ _ 

To the City Council of the City ofNewburyport: 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permission to p lace one (1) movable sign on 
public property. This permission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of 
the terms, conditions, and limitations set fmih in the Newburypmt Code of Ordinances, and any applicable 
State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments, 
including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing below. 

Name of applicant Erik Metzdorf (on behalf of Metzy's Cantina) 

Home address of applicant __ 17_ 5_5_th_ S_t _ ______________ _ 

City, State, Zip of applicant Newburyport, MA 01950 

Telephone of applicant_-=6:...:.17.:_-_4..:...4..:..:8::..-_:9_4.:..::3:::.::5::...._ _ ____________ _ 

Name of business Metzy's Cantina 

Address ofbusiness 5 Boston Way _ _____ L_ _ ___________ ____ _ 

Telephone ofbusiness_9_7_8_-2_5_5_-_7_3_4_7 ______________ _ 

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

This A-Frame Sign wi ll be placed on the corner of Bost on Way and Parker St. 

Wayfinding signage 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authmized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City of N ewburypmt, a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned' s use of the public way 
as described herein. 

Signature of Applicant or ~ 
Duly Authorized Agent: _ _:_ __ ____:=._-)_ __ ~+:;::ZJ-=----Date 10/17/17 



APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Application Fee $100.00 
Date: 10/17/2017 

To the City Council of the City of Newburyport: 

FOR CITY CLERK' S OFFICE ONLY 
Date Recorded -------
Amount Paid ______ _ 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted petmission to place one (1) movable sign on 
public property. This p ermission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subj ect to all of 
the tenns, conditions, and limitations set forth in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances, and any applicable 
State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments, 
including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing below. 

Name of applicant Erik Metzdorf (on behalf of Metzy's Cantina) 

Home address of applicant_ 1_7_5_5t_h_S_t _______________ _ 

City, State, Zip of applicant Newburyport, MA 01950 

Telephone of applicant_-=6....:...17=----4.:._4..:...:8::.---=9_4~3::....::5=----------------

Name of business Metzy's Cantina 

Address ofbusiness_ S_ B_o_s_t_o_n_W_ay,__ _ ___________ ____ _ 

Telephone ofbusiness_ 9_7_8_-2_5_5_-_7_3_4_7 ______________ _ 

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

This A-Frame Sign will be placed on the corner of Boston Way and Parker St. 

Wayfinding signage 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
hannless, the City of N ewburypmt, a municipal corporation of the Cotmnonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned's use of the public way 
as described herein. 

Signature of Applicant or ~ 
Duly Authorized Agent: _ _:_/:_ _ _: /=-_)~-~=;z::;:;z:JC:.... ___ .Date 10/17/17 



APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Application Fee $100.00 
Date: 10/17/2017 

To the City Council of the City of Newburyport: 

FOR CITY CLERK' S OFFICE ONLY 
Date Recorded. ___ ___ _ 
Amount Paid _ _____ _ 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permission to place one (1) movable sign on 
public property. This permission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of 
the terms, conditions, and limitations set fmih in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances, and any app licable 
State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments, 
including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing below. 

Name of applicant Erik Metzdorf (on behalf of Metzy's Cantina) 

Home address of applicant. __ 17_ 5_5_th_ S_t ___________ ____ _ 

City, State, Zip of applicant Newburyport, MA 0 1950 

Telephone of applicant._-=6'-'-17=----_4.:..._4.:...::8:::..._-....:.9-'4-=3-=:5 ________ ____ _ _ 

Name ofbusiness Metzy's Cantina 

Address ofbusiness._5_ B_o_s_t_o_n_W_ a./_y __________ ___ ___ _ 

Telephone ofbusiness._9_7_8_-_2_5_5_-7_3_4_7 ______________ _ 

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

This A-Frame sign will be placed on the corner of Scotland Road and Parker St 

Wayfind ing signage 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City ofNewburypmi, a municipal corporation ofthe Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned ' s use of the public way 
as described herein. 

Signature of Applicant or ~ ~ ~ _ 
Duly Authorized Agent. _ __L_./ __ ___-:;~.::::::__--t-_-e;~~~~-----Date 10/17/17 



APPLICATION FOR MOVABLE SIGN AGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Application Fee $100.00 
Date: 10/17/2017 

To the City Council of the City of Newburyport: 

FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFICE ONLY 
Date Recorded. ______ _ 
Amount Paid 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted petmission to place one (1) movable sign on 
public prope1ty. This permission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of 
the terms, conditions, and limitations set fmth in the Newbmyport Code of Ordinances, and any applicable 
State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Council and/or City Departments, 
including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing below. 

Name of applicant Erik Metzdorf (on behalf of Metzy's Cantina) 

Home address of applicant. _ _ 17_ 5_5_th_S_t _ ____________ __ _ 

City, State, Zip of applicant Newburyport, MA 01950 

Telephone of applicant. _ _::6:-:1_,___7 -_4..:_4...:..:8=-----'9:._4..:...:3::..::5:::..__ _ _ ___________ _ 

Name ofbusiness Metzy's Cantina 

Address ofbusiness_S_B_o_s_t_on_W_a_y'------------------ -

Telephone ofbusiness_9_7_8_-_2_5_5_-7_3_4_7 _______________ _ 

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

This A-Frame sign will be placed on the corner of Scotland Road and Parker St 

Wayfinding s ignage 

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned' s use of the public way 
as desctibed herein. 

Signatme of Applicant or ~ - ~ _ 
Duly Authorized Agent" _ ___L_~ __ .c::::..__--f-----'~~~~~-----Date 10/17/17 



10/18/2017 

https://mail.google .com/mail/u/O/#inbox/15f2b9e2634d 7 d61 ?projector= 1 

Screen Shot 2017-10-17 at 2.25.57 PM.PNG 

SBOSTONWAY -ATTRAINSTATION 

B·~R-.1E!A: \ '~(;'. 'F ;A;··· . ·s·· Tt· • ' •: , i I I .. ~ • t 
~ I • • , , ~ ,I f 

1: ..• ; l 'lllli:.:ll"i.-: ·fu· 
~.:a · \ill.' l:"'llllll l~ 'n 

1/2 



GUIDELINES FOR PLACING SIGNAGE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Pursuant to Section 12-1.3 of the Newburyp011 Code of Ordinances, as amended, a permit must be 
obtained biennially from the City Clerk before placing any movable sign on a sidewalk. The following 
steps must be completed to obtain a permit: 

1. Complete the Application for Movable Signage on Public Property. 

2. Sign and date the Release and Indemnity Agreement to Encumber a Public Way at the bottom of 
the application. 

3. Obtain evidence of liability insurance covering the sign with a minimum of one million dollars and 
naming the City of Newburyport as a co-insured entity. 

4. File the Application, along with the Liability Insurance, with the fee of$100.00 at the City Clerk's 
Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 for approval. 

5. Following the City Clerk's approval, a dated permit sticker will be issued and should be affixed to 
the upper right comer of the movable sign such that the enforcing officer can view the validity of 
the sign/permit. 

Permits shall be for a term of two years and are renewable biennially upon the payment of a fee of 
$100.00. 

If you have any questions, you should contact the City Clerk's office at (978) 465-4407. 



ACORD
0 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 

~ 5/12/2017 

T HIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICAT E HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICAT E DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER T HE COV ERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), A UTHORIZED 
REPRESENTA TIVE OR PRODUCER, A ND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate ho lder is an A DDITIONA L INSURED, the policy(ies) m ust be endorsed . If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain po l icies may require an endorsemen t. A statement on this certificate does not confer righ ts to the 
c erti ficate holder In lieu of such endorsement (s). 

PRODUCER ~2~~~CT Julie Levesque 

Eas t ern Insu rance Group LLC r~gN~o E•tl · 9 7 8-225- 632 9 I FAX iAJc No}; 
233 West Cent ral St 1~DA~~ss : JLevesque@ea s terni n surance. c o m 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Natick MA 01760 INSURER A :Penn Americ a Insurance Co. 
INSURED INSURER e :Safety Insu rance Company 39454 

Metzy ' s Taqueria & Cantina INSURER C :Nauti lus Insurance Company 

5 Boston Way INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 

Newburyport MA 0 1 950 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES C ERTIFICATE NUMBER ·l 7 / 18 Fo od Tru ck R EVISION N UMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
C ERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IN SO 

SUBR 
lwvo POLICY NUMBER ~~~M5~~ ~~~r~~~ LIMITS 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000 , 000 - 0 CLAIMS·MAOE W OCCUR ~~~:S~s YE~~u~ncel A $ 10 , 000 
-

PAC7126238 3/ 12/ 2017 3/ 12/ 2018 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 
-

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1 ,000,000 
-

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2, 0 00 ,000 

~ POLICY o jrc?-r o LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2, 000 , 000 

OTHER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &~~~~~~~tfiNGLE LIMIT $ 1 , 000,000 -
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

B - ALL OWNED rx SCHEDULED 6232311 2/6/2017 2/ 6/2018 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
- AUTOS f-- AUTOS 

NON·OWNED lP~?~;:d~t~AMAGE X HIRED AUTOS X AUTOS $ 
- r--

s 
UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2 000 000 

f--
c X EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 2 0 00 000 

OED I I RETENTIONs AN036524 3/12/2017 3/12/2018 s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~~~TUTE I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS• LIABILITY ER 

YI N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N/ A 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NHI E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

~~~~~f~fr8~ '(;'~~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required) 
City o f Newburyport is included as additional insured with r egards to General L iability when required by 

a written c ontract . 

CE RTIFICATE HOLDER 

City of Newburyport 
D e partme nt of Hea lth 

60 Pleas ant St 

Ne wburyport , 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 

INS025 "01d0 1 1 

MA 01950 

CANCE L LAT ION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

John Koegel/JLEVES < S.C "'~~ 
© 1988-201 4 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved . 

The A CORD name a nd logo are registered m arks of ACORD 



PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE ITEMS 

November 13, 2017 

• ORDR056_10_30_17 Swazy Alexander Landscaping, LLC- Lie Contractor 



ORDR056 10 30 17 - - -

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 30, 2017 

THAT the City Council ofthe City ofNewburyport approves the following Licensed 
Contractor application for the 2017 construction year for Sidewalk work: 

Swazy Alexander Landscaping, LLC 
14 Graf Rd, Ste. 4 

Newburypmt, MA 01950 

Paperwork on .file in the City Clerk's office. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 
Public Utilities Chairperson 



DEPARTME NT 
OF 

UBL IC SERVICES 

ANTHONY J. FURNARI 
DIRECTOR 

WAYNE S. AMARAL 
D EPUTY DIRECTOR/ 

D IRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

16A PERR Y WAY 

W BURY PORT , MA 01950 

TE L: 978-465-4464 

FAX: 978-465 -1 623 

CI TYO FNEWBU R YPO RT .COM 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

C I T Y 0 F N E W B U R Y RttRl'fEO 
C!TY CLEHK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT. MA 

ZOi l OCT -5 PM 7: 0 I 

MEMORANDUM 

Richard Jones, City Clerk (j) 
Wayne S. Amaral, DPS Deputy Director h ..!}-' 
October 3, 2017 /l/f 
License Contractor Application and recommendation for 2016 Season 

Enclosed is a copy of a new Licensed Contractor application with bond and 
references to be forwarded to the city council for approval for; 

For the following work; 

Swazy Alexander Landscaping, LLC 
14 GrafRd, Suite #4 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Sidewalk 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 



ANTHONY J. FURNARJ, DIRECTOR 
WAYNE S. AMARAL, DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

16APERRYWAY 
N EWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

Application to become a 
Licensed Contractor 

Submit completed application to the above address 

Today's Date: /Q }3 } 1'1 
I I 

PHONE: 978-465-4464 
FAJ<:978-465-1623 

Name of Company: 5wc, 2 9 £ 41e )(~ ..... ~v: (? hol<;c~.tP: ..... 0 GLC 

Name of Owner: c~ r ~ s I kb I~ c "" 

Contact Person:__d-/t~ ~ L Y 0 t~?r =v ___________ _ 
s v .' f-.f> w .;{ ./ 

StreetAddress: /Y G'(P>-r: (fA City: /W"'-'bvtj[k dState:..t!JLtl ipCode: 0"1'1 S0 

Phone#: 17 ~- s ~'&=- <6--o.>-t Cell #:t:1'7&- ~ d- ~-CJ&~t.IFax #: S? ~S:- Lf (p / - 3) s / 

Insurance Certificate#: /5A1A oc;)tLI x· 7 Policy Expiration Date: 5 -J ? - I£: 

N arne and Contact Information of Insurer: £.// p V\. F.,.. e P ~c. V'.. _,. Dc:vl ~ :J T ~ s·" ·r ~ ...- t "' c, / ~- - ~ \-(, . 

Bond# S- SGz 0 70 3> Bond Expiration Date: Y)'- ICc- dor ?5 
0 ~-~ J 

Type of Work Qualified for: (check all that apply) 

Water Service/Main Sewer Service/Main __ Drain Laying 

__ Roadway (incl. curb cuts) /sidewalk 

Gas Electric Communications 

Submit the Following with this completed Application: 

• Certificate of Insurance incl. Worker's Compensation Insurance Affidavit (per M.G.L. .cl52) 

• $5000 Bond ORIGINAL ONLY ($10,000 Bond for laying Wire or Conduit) 

• $500 Check non-refundable payable to City of Newburyport (not required for ROW Occupancy) 

• Minimum 3 Municipal References within the last 5 years (Renewals do not require references) 

c: \users\mara\down loads\contractor _and _perm it_ application-20 I 7 .doc 



10/3/2017 Swazy & Alexander Landscaping LLC Mail - Swazy Alexander Landscaping Referral 

Swazy Alexander Landscaping Referral 
1 message 

J odi Black <jblack@historicnewengland.org> 
To: "chris@swazyalexander.com" <chris@swazyalexander.com> 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Chris lmlach <chris@swazyalexander.com> 

Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 2:50 PM 

Historic New England has been working with Swazy Alexander Landscaping since 2012-initially with the 
planning and implementation of a large scale drainage and infrastructure landscape project at our farm in 
Newbury. Since their work at the farm, we have used them on several other properties in the North Shore 
spanning many different projects including trench work, landscape maintenance, drainage clean outs, and 
tree/shrub trimming. 

Their team is professional and easy to work with and we would highly recommend their firm. 

Thank you. 

Jodi Black 
Supervising Preservation Manager- North and North Shore 
Historic New England 

151 Essex Street 

Haverhiff. MA 01 g]2 

617-997-5580 

www HistoricNevvEnq/an·f org 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?u i=2&ik=cb 72b88c05&jsver=Ea I L6uzdi9M .en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15ee3932708920f3&siml=15ee393270892. .. 1/1 



8/24/2017 

Reference 
1 message 

Paul Ferolito <pferolito@newtonma.gov> 

Swazy & Alexander Landscaping LLC Mail - Reference 

Chris lmlach <chris@swazyalexander.com> 

Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 12:58 PM 
To: "chris@swazyalexander.com" <chris@swazyalexander.com> 

To whom is may concern 

I have worked with Swazy & Alexander Landscaping on two of The City of Newton School 
Projects. There performance was excellent and the quality of their work was excellent. They didn't 
hesitate to take care of the landscape architects punch list and warranty work. I would work with 
them again. If I was requested to fill out a DECAM evaluation form they would receive a score of 
90 and/or above. If you have any questions please don't hesitate to call me on my cell phone 
(857) 404-4220. 

Thank You 

Paul J. Ferolito Jr. 

Public Building Dept. 

(617) 796-1616 

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most email is public 
record and therefore cannot be kept confidential. 

https ://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=cb 72b88c05&jsver=NQ90xUauj60.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 15df64888c025d6a&siml= 15df64888c02.. . 1/1 



· DELLBROOK JKS 

September 28, 2017 

To Wham it May Concern: 

1 have worked with Swazy & Alexander landscaping over many years in various roles with various Construction 
Management firms and I am happy to offer them a reference. 

We have worked together for almost 10 years now starting with Berry Construction then Suffolk Construction, 
bath firms I worked as PM and worked directly with Swazy onsite. We did a few projects over during my tenure 
with these firms with the most notable being the revitalization of Beverly Hospitals Courtyard. 

Following this position, I became Project Executive with WT Rich and was happy to bring Swazy with me as a 
trusted subcontractor. There we worked on school projects with the City of Newton as well as Jefferson Park 
Housing Authority which is still ongoing. I am currently in a new position as Senior VP of Operations with 
Oellbrook Construction and we are working on a few project bids with them for future work as well. 

If any additional reference is needed, please do not hesitate to reach out and I'd be happy to discuss Swazy & 
Alexander Landscaping further. 

Q.utNcvOmce: 859 W!llard Str~et One Adame; Place, Quincy. MA 02169 t : 781.380.1'575 f r 31 .3S0 .1675 

FALMOUTH Omce: 15 Research Road. t a5t Falrrou.th, M.tl 02536 t- S08.S4C.6Z26 f: soB ,-..l-; nz!. 



LICENSE OR PERMIT BOND 

BOND NO. S-860703 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE, 

_s_w_a~zy~&_A_Ie_x_a_n_d_e_rL_a_n_d_s_ca~p~i_ng~-------------------------------------------------------- of 
-"1...:..4....::G'-'-ra=f'-'R...:..d:;.._ ________________________________ :...:N..:;;.ew~bu;;;..;ry,J...I;;..po;;;..;rt..:.._ ____ ___:.M;;..:;A~....::0;..;.1..:;;.9.=..50~--- as Principal, and 

~N.:....:G:....:.M.:..:....:.:In.:....:s:....:.u.:....:ra:....:.n.:....:c..:.e.:....:C.:....:o:....:.m....!p.:....:a.:....:n:..t..y __________________ ., a Florida corporation with its principal 

office at 4601 Touchton Rd East Ste 3400 Jacksonville, FL 32245-6000 , as Surety, 
are held and firmly bound unto 

City of Newburyport 

in the sum of Five Thousand and 00/1 00 Dollars 

($ 5,000.00 ), for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our 
personal representatives, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

The condition of this obligation is such, that whereas the Principal has obtained, or shall obtain, a license or permit from 

the Obligee for Licensed Contractor 

at Sidewalks of Newburyport MA 01950 for the term commencing on the 16th day of 

August 2017 and ending on the __ 1...;..6t __ h __ day of August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, if Principal shall faithfully observe and comply with all terms of the underlying license or permit,and 
all Ordinances, Rules and Regulations, and any Amendments thereto, applicable to the obligation of this bond, then this 
obligation shall become void and of no effect, otherwise to be and remain in full force and virtue. 

The Surety may, if it shall so elect, cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the Obligee and the bond 
shall be deemed canceled at the expiration of said period; the Surety remaining liable, however subject to all the terms, 
conditions and provisions of this bond, for any act or acts covered which may have been committed by the Principal up to 
the date of such cancellation. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond may be continued from year to year by certificate executed by the Surety hereon. 
Regardless of the number of years or terms this bond remains in effect, and regardless of the number and amount of 
claims that may be made, the maximum aggregate liability of the Surety is limited to the penal sum of the bond. 

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED on this 16th day of __ __;_A.:....:.ue.><g.:;..us:...:t __ _ 2017 

68-QQ-0002-15 



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/00/YYYY) 
08/17/2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certa in policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~CT Sean Dooley 

~~o~~ir!7~~~=~fe Agency riJ,~lNN~ Ext\' (978) 356~5~-- ---- -~ ~78=356-96S1 
~O.Box264 ~~~o~~A~~~~s~s~=---------------------------------------r--------~ 
Ipswich, MA 01938 ____ !t!SURERlS) AF£QRDING COVERAGE __ -· ---t _ __.!'!_AIC # _ _ 

INSURER A: Safety Indemnity Insurance Co. I 33618 

INSURED Swazy imd A..,.Ie_x_a--n-d-er--La_n_d_s_c_a-pi:-n-g_,L..,.L-:C:-- --- ----

14 Graf Rd Suite 4 
--~~EB;;- Saf~ty Insurance Co~pany _ _ ---~-- r ---'39454 . 

IN_SURER C: Nor~uard ln~~_r~~~e c~--------.--1 . 3147~ --:: 
---··-- - -- ___ J_ __ -. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
~_IU): ___ _ 

-- ------- . -----t-INSURERE: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

iNSR --- ADDL SUBRI - - l POLICY EFF Tp(iiJCY EXP .,--- ----... . 
'LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSoJIMm_l POLICY NUMBER _[MMIODIYYYYI I fMMtOOIYYYY I LIMITS 
B I , I coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY y 

1 I BMA0021487 1
1
03/19/2017 103/19/2018 ~EACH occuRRENCE ___ 11-'s'----- 2,000,000 

1--f----' CLAIMS-MADE LYJ OCCUR ! I PBEMISES l@occurrencel S _ 300,000 
1--.lL.tJ !.A I DAMAGE TO RENTED ---

, 

1

. ~~>!ED ~XP (Any one person) S 5, 000 

;= ~ ___ _ 1:
1

1 

1 

~~~ I I PERSONAL&ADVINJURY _ _,,...s:.__ __ _3 .~~.000 
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: AG~ATE S 4,000,000 

RPOLICY [QJ ~~8,: D LOC : PRODUCTS -COMP/OPAGG ~--- 4,000,_~ 
OTHER: I I s 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
t--

ANYAUTO 
1-- OWNED 

~ 
AUTOSONLY 
HIRED 
AUTOS ONLY ~ 

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY 

c I_ UMBRELILA LIAB HOCCUR 
EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MADE 

OED I I RETENTION s 
C WORKERS COMPENSATION 

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y 1 N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) 

g~~'i:~rtif~~ ~n~~PERATIONS below 
B 

y I 

! 

NI AI 

I 

16221288 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
SWUM400820 

I SWWC469293 

I 

BMA0021487 

jO 1/01/2017 101 /01 /2018 COMBINED,piNGLE LIMIT 
~1F.i1 .iJCCideniJ 

I I i BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 
I j- -- -------
'! 1 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) S 

!
1 

PROPERTY DAMAGE -S - -----
1 

1 
!Per accidenl]__ _ 

: ! 

1,000,000 s 

103/23/2017 :03/23/2018 LEACH_~~RRENCF. _ _£_ ___ !-?~~._()_00 
I I I AGGREGATE s -- 2,000,000 
I 1 ! s 
:03/23/2017 j03/23/2018 I I ~f~TUTE I _ _Lg~H~J ---------1 

~" """ """!'"~ ~ ] ' _ 1 , QQO ,_000 
: I E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s 1 ,000,000 

I I E~L. ;I SEASE - POLICY LIMIT s - - 1 '000' 000 
I 03/19/2017 !03/19/2018 I I 

I I i 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, AddHional Remarl<s Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS ARE INCLUDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED ON A PRIMARY 
NON-CONTRIBUTORY BASIS FOR GL, UMBRELLA AND BUSINESS AUTO. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF CERTIFICATE HOLDER FOR ALL 
POLICIES. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 
City Of Newburyport 
City Hall SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
60 Pleasant St THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
Newburyport, MA 01950 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~~/ 
I 

J~~-~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 


	Agenda 
	Tax Classification Hearing
	Consent Agenda
	10_30_17 Minutes
	Transfers
	Communications

	End Consent Agenda / Begin Regular Agenda
	2nd Reading Appointments
	Orders
	ORDR059_11_13_17
	ORDR060_11_13_17
	ORDR061_11_13_17
	ORDR062_11_13_17
	ORDR063_11_13_17
	ORDR064_11_13_17
	ORDR065_11_13_17

	Ordinances
	ODNC013_09_11_17
	ODNC014_09_25_17
	ODNC016_10_10_17


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	License & Permit
	Public Utilities





